Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

July 16, 2018
Open Session 2:00 p.m.

Teleconference locations:
Cuiten Resource Center Classroom
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA

Yreka Learning Center
505 S. Broadway, Yreka, CA

Records Office
210 Lindley Road, Pefrolia, CA

Any writings distributed either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a meeting, can be
viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas available in appropriate atternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in
an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northern United Charter Schools' office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.
If you are interested in a hard copy of the packet, please contact Lynda Speck or Shari Lovett at (707)
: 445-2660.

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud to be
Equal Opportunity Employers.



OPEN MEETING: 2:00 PM, CALL TO ORDER

1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda wifl be made at this time.

2, BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 Public Hearing for 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan NU - Humboldt Charter School
2.2 Public Hearing for 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU - Humboldt Charter School

3. CONSENT AGENDA

3.1 Approval of Warrants & Payroll
3.2 Approval of Minutes

3.3 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4.1 Comments by the Public

Action

Information

information

No items

Information

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or complaint against an employee of Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, the Board encourages the speaker to utilize the
district's written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will have an opportunity to comment on all

agenda items as those items are heard this evening.

5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

6. RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Schoot

6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

6.4 Director

7. ADMINISTRATION

8. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

9. FEACILITIES

10. FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING
10.1 ltems to consider for future agendas

11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings

12. ADJOURNMENT

No items

Information

No ltems

No ltems

No ltems

Information

information



Northern United Charter Schools
Board Meeting Agenda Background Information

July 16, 2018
Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
Subject:

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an ‘emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda item 2,
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 Public Hearing for 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Actjon. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the LCAP. The LCAP will be
considered for approval at the next Board meeting.

Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school
does well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the
schools allocate to reach these goals.

At each Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of the Schools’ progress on the LCAPs'
goals and are encouraged to provide their input.

The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and the Humboldt County Office of
Education (HCOE) have developed the 2018-19 LCAP.

This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2018-19 District budget. The
draft has been reviewed by HCOE and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School business office.

The LCAP has three goals:

1. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in the core
academic areas.

2. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate
education and are provided ample opportunity to learn in environments that reflect 21st century leaming.
3. Northern United - Humboldt Charier School will improve school climate and parent/community
involvement to promate and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all.

Fiscal Implications:
The LCAP and budget mirror each other.

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith and Tammy Picconi



+LCAP Year {select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20)
| [2018-2019] |

Local Control
A sgnm ' Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
cco u nta b I I Ity P I a n ' Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

a n d An n u al U d at e Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts {not limits)
p LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support complstion

of this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s full data set; specific

( LC AP) Te m p I ate links to the rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Northern United — Humboldt Shari Lovett, Superintendent slovett@nucharters.org
! {707)445-2660
Charter School

2018-2020 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

1In order te fully understand our story, we have to discuss our past and why and how Northern United-Humboldt
Charter School was created. When looking at our past, Mattole Valley Charter Schoel (MVCS) was a
dependent charter school sponsored by Mattole Unified School District. Opening their doors on September 17,
1998, MVCS filled an important niche of serving students seeking a non-traditional educational setting.
‘Students and families looking for alternatives to the traditional educational setting chose MVCS for the
following reasons: flexibility in school schedule, small learning environment, secial atmosphere, special
education services, credit deficiencies, personalize learning opportunities, small teacher to student ratio,
individualized pacing and geographical isolation of families and students who needed educational options.
Maintaining an enrollment of 750 students, MVCS served students in four contiguous counties in northern
California. As stated, many of the students who attended MVCS lived in rural and lower income areas in which
socioeconomic issues combined with geographical difficulties made homeschooling a way of life for many
families. Without the alternative that was offered by MVCS, many students would have been educated outside
the realm of public school and without support and accountability for student achievement. Because of
'MVCS’s goal of meeting families’ needs in a personalized nature, the educational programs adopted by MVCS
reflected a spectrum of possibilities, including an independent study model in which parents provide most of the.
instruction with the credentialed teacher acting as advisor and meeting with the family regularly. Hybrid
independent study models developed in which students met with credential instructors and attended small group
classes. An independent model where students attended the majority of their instructional time at a learning
.center and instructed primarily by highly qualified, credentialed teachers was also an educational choice. With
the wide range of options, the staff at MVCS believed that its Well-deveioped educational program provided an :
important niche that needed to be met in our community. However, in compliance with the Court of Appeal’s :
decision in Anderson Union High School District v. Shasta Secondary Home School (2016) 4 Cal.App.5th 262,
Mattole Valley Charter School had to close its doors. This where our story begins. Northern United-Humboldt
‘Charter School was developed to fill the niche that Mattole Valley Charter School had once filled. Northern
'United — Humboldt Charter School petitioned Humboldt County Office Education to become the first



countywide benefit charter in Humboldt County. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School’s petition was
-approved on February 14, 2018. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will serve students in grades TK
~12. Northern United — Humboldt Charter School students will be educated through personalized learning
iprograms. Within that context, students may patticipate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental
learning projects, distance learning via current technology and community based education. Parents who enroll
their children in the Charter School are co-facilitators of their child’s education. The parents can become the
primary facilitators in their children’s learning program if they choose. The Charter School will work with its
students and parent facilitators by providing them with educational resources, an assigned independent study
teacher, and access to a team of educational staff. Parents/guardians and their children may collaborate with
their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized curriculum, and
determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. The progtam parents select determine the degree to:
'which the teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of
‘complete administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and parent education will be
available and encouraged.

LCAP Highlights

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goails, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other
information, what progress is the LEA proudest of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students.

Greatest Progress

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicaior or local performance indicator for which
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not
Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined
need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What
steps is the LEA planning to take fo address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

Greatest Needs




Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning to take to address these performance gaps?

Performance Gaps

If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

Increased or Improved services

Budget Summary

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION ANMOUNT
Tota! General Fund Budget Expenditures For LCAP Year $3,920,054.00

" Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to $3.160.382.00
Meet The Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year e

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP
year not included in the LCAP.

‘Audit fees

Legal fees

Advertisement
‘Fingerprinting fees
Postage

Certificated supervisors
Liability insurance '
Telephone communications
Telephone linesftechnology
Eleciricity

Water services

‘Botiled water

Waste disposal

|[Equipment rental
‘Coordinators

‘Account technicians
Clerical technicians

Total of = $759,672.00



DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year $3,948,011.00




sawodjng

ETVET ] EIVEE]

|en)oy _ pajoadx]

SOWOJNQ) d|qeainseapy jenuuy

s9nuoLd [B007]

salIoLd SIS

:leoB siy) Aq passaippe s3I0l [e207] Jo/pue a)elg

| |09
‘papasu se a|qe)] ay) a1eoldng "4y Jeeh Joud ay) woly sjeob s)\y3 ay) Jo Yoes oy ajqe) Buimojjo) ay} 1o Adod e s1sdwon
YXX-YOOXX :P2MBIASY JBOA dV D1

ajepdn |enuuy



sainjipuadxg salnupusdxy S90IAI9S/SUONOY SE0IAJaG/SUoOY
|enjoy pajetuns pajebpng lenjoy pauueld
¢ uonoy
| | I
I |
| I 1
sainypusdxg salnypuadxy $80IAIOS/SUONIY SS2IAIOG/SUOIIOY
[enjoy psjeuns3 pejebpng lenjoy pauueld
Z uonoy
| ]
H _
sainypuadxg sa.nypuadxy S8JIAIDS/SUOIOY S92IAIRG/SUCDY
lenjoy pajewunsy pejabpng [enoy psuue|d
| uonoy

‘PepasU sE B|qE] By sledlidng yoes Joj ejqe) Bumol|oy sy} Jo Adod e eleldwod pue dyo Jeak Joud ay) woly S80IAJag/SUONOY oy} ejesndng

SOJIAIRS / SUOHOY

lenoy

pajoadx3y




sainjpuadxg saJnjpuadx3 SA0IAIBG/SUOIOY S20IAISG/SUOIDY
[en1oy pajeulns3 pejebipng [enjoy pauue|d
1 uonoy
|
sainypuadx] sanjpuadx3y S92IAIRS/SUOHOY SODIAISG/SUOIOY
[eNPY pejelnss) psiebpng lenpy pauue|d
9 uonoy
sainypuadxg sainyupusdxy SAVNAIBG/SUONDY SSIAIOG/SUONIY
[BNOY pojewllsy pejebpng [enpy pauueld
G uonay
salnjpuadx3 sain)ipuadxy SIIAIBG/SUOIOY SOOIAIRG/SUOIOY
[eMoY pajewnsy pejebpng [BN1OY psuue|d
 uonoy
sainypuadxy sainypuadxsy SOVIAIDG/SUOIOY SBOIAOG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajewns3 pejebpng [enyy pauueid




salnypusdxg salnypuedxy SO0INIDG/SUOHIY SOOIAIOS/SUOHOY
fenoy pajewnsy pajebpng [enjoy pauueld
L | uondy
!
w
seinypuadxg salnypuadxg SBOINIOG/SUOHOY S90IAIBG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajewnsy pajebpng lenjoy peuueld
Q—‘ uol}oy
saJnypusdxg sainypuadxg SOIAIRG/SLOIOY SSOIAIRS/SUOHOY
[enjoy pejewnss pejebpng lenjoy pauue|d
6 uonoy
sa.nypusdxg salnypusdxg S20IAIBG/SUONIY SOOIAIDG/SUONOY
[enjoy pejewis psjebpng lenjoy pauue|d

g uonoy




‘salnyipuadx] [enjoy pejewisy pue sainyipuadxg pe1ebpng usemiaq seouslaylp [eusiew urejdxg

w31 9ui AQ painseal se [ech paje|noile sy} SASIYJE 0} SSOIAISS/SUONO. BU) JO SSOUSAIDSLS ||EISA0 aY] aquosad

‘teoB pajenoile Sy} SASIYOE 0} SSOIAISS/SUONDER By} JO Uonejuswaidull ||B1aA0 8y aquoase(

"g|qeoijdde se 'sougny uoHenea 4407 U} Wolj ejep souewsolad Buipnjoul ‘ejep swoono s|qelnsesll jenuue

[enjoe as() ‘papasu se sjqe) sy} sealldn “dyD Jesh Joud sy} wio s[eob s,y 2y} Jo yoes o) a|qe) Buimoy|o} auy jo Adoo e syejdwio)

sisAjeuy
|
salnjpuedxy salnjpuadxy SOOIAIDG/SUCHOY Sa0INI9G/SUsHOY
[BN}OY pajewlns3 pajebpng [enioy pauue|d
mu [ UORYy
: m m
|
sainypuadxy saJnjipusdx3y SOOIAIDG/SUOIOY S9DIAIBG/SU0IOY
[BeN}OY psjews3 pajebpng [emoy peuue|d

Z1 uonoy




swonng

RN EINRETTY)

|enyoy pajoadxg

SaWO09}NQ d|qeainsespy [enuuy

‘sanoLd (8207
SRR TS

‘leob sjyj Agq passaippe senuold |ecoT Jo/pue 9)e1g

¢ [eoy

"dvD1 @y} ut puno} aq ued sebueyo asoy) sieym Apusp| sigqeordde se ‘souqny uoienieas 4497 aui Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
SIY} Jo }nsal e se |eoB sy} eASIyoe 0} SSOIAISS PUE SUOIOE JO ‘SOLISW 'SaLI0JN0 pajoadxa ‘|eob siy) 0} apew sebueyo Aue aquosa(]




sainypuadxg saunypusadxg S80IAIaS/SUONOY $9IIBG/SUOLDY
[enioy pajewllis3y pajebpng [enjOy pauue|d
¢ uonoy
salnypuadxy salnypuadxy S90IAIRG/SUONIY S3IIAIDG/SUOIOY
[en1oy pejellnsg pajebipng [enioy pauue|d
Z uonoy
|
w
sainypuadxg sainjpuadxg SB0IAIS/SUOHY S22IAISS/SUONOY
lenjoy pajewnss pajebpng [enjoy pauue|d
| uonoy

‘Papsau se 9|ge) sy} ejedldng yoes 104 s|ge) Buimol|o} su} jo Adoo e e1ejdwod pue dyD Jeak soud Byl WOy SSIIAISS/SUOIOY Bu) a1edldng

S90IAJSG | SUOIY




‘dv 1 84t Ul punoj aq ueod sebueyd asoy; aisym Apuep) "s|qesi|dde se ‘souqgny uonenjeas 4407 U} 4o sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
Sly} jo }nsal e se |eob siU} aAs|yoe 0} SOIAISS PUE SUOIOE 10 ‘SOLIdW ‘Sawood)no pajoadxa ‘[eob siy} 0} apelu sebueys Aue aquosa(

"sainjipuadxd [enjoy pajewnsy pue sainypuadxg pajebpng usamiaq seousiayip [elerew uredxs

"vd 84} Aq painsesw se [eol pajeinoiue sy} SASIYOE O} SSDIAISS/SLIOHOR BU} JO SSOUDAIOSYS [[BISAO BU) 8qLISaq

'leoB paje|naiie sy} SASIYOE 0) SDIAISS/SUCHOE BUj JO UolEjuSWa|dWI [[RI9A0 BY] aquosa(]

"8|qeol|dde se ‘souqny uoen|eA 4407 Syl woJj ejep souewopad Bulpnjoul ‘BJEp SWO2N0 9|GeINSESW [enUUE
[enjoe as "papasu se s|qe} sy} ajedlidng "dD teah soud ayy wol sjeob s,y37 au) Jo yoes 1o} s|qe; Buimo)os 2y jo Adod e sye|dwon

sisfAjeuy

sainypuadxg sain)puadxy SE0IAISG/SUONDY SOOINIDG/SUOIOY
|enjoy pejewnsy pajebpng fenoy peuue|d

{ uonoy




awioAnNo

SIo

IO

lenjoy

paadx3

SaWOINQ d|qeainsSes\ [enuuy

'S9II0lLd |E00T
:senliold eers

:leoB siy) Aq passaippe ssljLold [e207 JO/pUe BielS

¢ [eo




sain)puadx3y saln)ipuadxgy SOOIAISG/SUOIOY SO2IAIDG/SUOIOY
[Ny pajelwunsy pejebpng BNy pauue|d
¥ uonoy
i
salnjipusdxy salnppuadxy S82IAIBS/SUOROY Sa0IAIRG/SUOIOY
[BNOY pajewllisy pejebpng BNy psuue|d
¢ uonoy
|
|
sainjipuadxy sainjpuadxg S80IAIOG/SUONOY SOOIAIRS/SUONOY
[BNPY pajewnsy pajebpng [enpy pauue|d
Z uonoy
i
_
i
sainjipuadxg sainypuadxg S92|AISG/SUONOY S32ING/SUONOY
[ENOY pejellnsy pejabpng [enOYy pauue|d
L uonoy

‘Papoau se s|ge} au sjedldng "yoes 1oy sige) Buimolios el Jo Adoo e sejdwiod pue dvQ7 Jeak Joud sy wouy seinIag/suooY sy} 9jealdng

S92IAI8G | SUOIOY




‘lech pajenoie sy} aAsIyOE 0} SEOIAISS/SUONOR BY) JO Uonejuswldwl [lelono sy aquosa(

‘9|qedijdde se ‘salugny uonenjeAs 4497 sy} wouy ejep souewopad Buipnjoul ‘ejep swoono sjgeinsesw [enuue
|enjoe esn "papaeu se ajqe) sy} sjeoljdng "dyD JeA Joud ey woly s|eoh s,y 8y} Jo yoes 1oy sjqe] Buimol|oy ay; jo Ado2 e g)pdwon

sisAjeuy
sainjpuadxy salnypuadxg SOOIAIDG/SUONIY S3IIAISG/SUOHOY
|enjoy psjewnsy pejebpng [enjoy pauueld
L uonay
selnupuadxg sainypusdxy S20IAISS/SUOIOY S90IAI8S/SUOIY
[eniOY pajewnss pejebpng [enyy pauve|d
9 uonoy
|
| | |
sain)ypuadxg salnppusdxg S80IAISG/SUOIOY SS2IAIDG/SUONOY
lenjoy pejewsy pejebpng [enjoy pauue|d

g uonoy




FINET J

|enjoy paoadx3

SOWOMNQ) Sjqeainsesy jenuuy

'S0l [E007]
:SefLIoL a1elg

‘leoh s|y} Aq passaippe saljliold [EQ07 Jo/pue alels

¥ 1e09

'dvD7 @ui ul punoj aq ued ssbueyo asoys sisym Ayusap| "s|qeoljdde se 'sougny uonenjeag 4407 8y3 Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue
SIU} Jo }nsal e se [eob siy) aAsIYOR 0] SSOIAISS PUB SUOIIOE JO ‘SOLSLW ‘SSLooIN0 pajoadxe ‘(eob siy; 0] epew sabueyo Aue aquosaeq

"seln)ipuadxy] |enoy pajewiisg pue sainjipuadxy pejebpng usamiaq sesualayip [eLsyew ulejdx

Va1 8yt Agq painseaw se [eob paje|nolie Sy} SASIYOR 0] SIOIAISS/SUOIIOR BY) JO SSBUBANDSYS |[BJSAC SY) 9q1I9S(]



sainypuadxs

salnjpuadxy S22IAISG/SUODY S82IAag/SUOOY
[enoy pejeulis3 pajebpng {enjoy pauueid
¢ uoioy
|
|
saunypuadxy sainypuadxg SAVIAIDG/SUOROY SSOIAISS/SUOHIY
[enjoy pajewnsy pajebpng [enjoy pauue|d
¢ uonoy
1
| |
salnypuadxg sainypuadxgy S92IAIDG/SUOIOY SS0JAIeG/SUoloY
[BNOY pajewnsy payebpng fenjoy pSuue|d
} uonoy

‘Popesu se ajqe) s 9jed||dng "Yoes 104 o|qe) Buimo)|oy sy} Jo Adod e 9)9idwod pue dyD JeaA Joud By} Woly $e0IAS/SUOIOY Ayl ejedlidng

SAVIAISG |/ suonoy

auIooINg |

awodNY




"saInypuadx3 |enjoy pajewnis3 pue sainjpuadxy pajebpng ussmiaq soousiaylp [eljew ulejdxg

‘v Ui Ag painsesw se [eob paje|noie ay) SASIYOE 0} SEDIAISS/SUOIIOE By} JO SSOUDAIJISYS ||BJOAO BU) 9G1I0SS(]

‘leoB paje|noile U} SASIYOE 0} SB2IAI9S/SUONOE ay) Jo UoNEIUSLWSIdWI [[RISA0 8L} 9guUosa(

"sjqeodde se ‘sougny uonenjeas 4497 oyl woly ejep aduewuopad Buipnioul ‘ejep sWONNO0 |qeInsesw [enuue
[BnjoB 8S( "poapseu se 9|qe} sy} alealidng "dyD Jeeh Joud ay) wolj sjeob s,y37 au) Jo yoes Joy sjqel Buimoljo) sl jo Adoo e eje|dwon

sisAjeuy
sauinypuadx3y sanypuadx3 SOOIABG/SUoIOY S90IAISG/SUOIDY
[ENDY palews3 pajabpng [EMOY pauue|d
G uonoy
_ |
_ |
sainypuadxg sainupusdx]y SadIAIRG/SUCNYY S2OIAI9G/SUCHDY
[BNjOY pejewnsy pajebpng [BnjOY psuue|d

{ uonoy




"dvJT @Y} Ul punoj aq ued sabueyo asoy alaym Ayuep| “e|qedldde se ‘solgny uoen|eag 4497 sy} Jo sishjeue pue siskjeue
SILJ JO )insel e se [eol iy} SASIYOe 0} SBDIAISS PUE SUOHOE IO ‘SOLISLW ‘SaI0oIN0 pajoadxe ‘[eob siy) o} spew sebueys Aue aquosaq




‘8ic)n)

uonuaAByu Aojdwe O HoM fjim JOOYoS JSHEYD IPIOGUINK - Pajiun UISYLION ‘speau asay) Buipodas AjBulieymisno siapjoysxels uip Aoud e pue pesu e se
paLuSpl Usaq sey [ooyos o SPISINO sie|gold 03 8NP WNOLIND SSI008 O] 3|geun aJe oym sjuapn)s Jo Buiesunos 'sjeob pajes yoea: disy o} sweiboid qQIAY pue
Slgd psjsanbay siaployenels "ssoin) Aq UoKonisU pajabie) Joj axugep oy} payiodal sieploysyelg ‘sieob aaiuy) AN0 Jo UOKEBID AU} Ul PSINSA HOBAPSS) JoPIoYSXEIS!

¢leak Buiwoadn auyy 1oy 4y 93 Joedul SUCHE)NSUOD SSSY] PIP MO

9jepdn |enuuy pue dyo uo joeduw

yun Sopmesieq e 9ARIY JOU S20p [00Y0S Iajey) IproquIng PN TISTLION

paydope £1/82/9

Surreay oyqnd :81/47/9

BI/L1/S°81/9T/y “81/TT/€ ~ BUSSI pIeog

81/01/S ‘BT/T/€ “LI/1/TT SL1/E/1T — [108N0D) XoYIRT))

SISTOBS T, ST YHA SSUIQIUI PAZI[eNPIAIPUT Py PUB SASAINS N0 Pa[[1J siuered — Apnig juspuadspuy
81/2/C — uoneonpy [eroadg
81/21/T —I81ua]y uapn)
81/L/T — eIy valng

81/6/1 ~ 131090 21D MOTIA

... HEI8 Joddng g uiwpy/sBuliesiy Aphig uspusdepli/sBunesiy Jejusy Buiies
{sishjeuy pue mainay [enuuy/dyD siy) Joj sseooud Buiuued ayj jo ped se JINSU0D Y37 8Y1 PIP LLOUM YlUM PUB ‘Usym ‘MOH

a)epdn [enuuy pue gy 10} SS8201d JUSWISA|OAU]

61-810¢ Jes) dVO1

Juswabebug Japjoyoxels




payuapl
4 [Im Spaau [euonIppe pJeoguse( |00Y2S BIUIOH[RD B} UC SjqejieAe Blep Sey [00YdS JoHBYD IPIoquiny - paliun UWSYLION 8oUQ

‘Wiesal [euonednpa sl Jo apIsINo s101o.) J13YJo Lo [esibojoyohsd ‘Diwou0o90100s ale Jey) SI0j0.L 0] @NpP WNINOLIND Jioy)

§§800€ 0} S|qeun aie sjuapnis JI Bullesunoo wouy poddns sas 0} pasu & si a1ay) ey} pessaldxe aaey sispjoyoyels ‘yuepodw Ajjenbg
‘Buipue)siapun [euogeonpe ul sdefi Jusweaaiyoe sy} 2500 0} djay [Im Sisieads JuSUoD Wol Poddns ypm Buoje pasu passoidxe
SIYL "8|qe[ieAe s10ln} 8Agy 0} auisep sy} passaldxe aAey siopjoyayess ‘Ajjeoyioads "s|eob Ino Jas 0} pad|sy doeqpas) Jep|oysels

P3N payljusp|

:SSIILIol 800
8 ‘v :sonuoLd SjB)S

:[eob siy) Aq pessaippe sanLoLd [e207 Jojpue 3je)g

'SeSJe DlWapedk 8100 BUf) Ul S8WOo0N0 soueLlopad Juspnis aAcidwl [jm [00yog Jepey?) IPIOqUNH-PSIUN UISYLON

L 180D

MaN

(leo9) pabueysun o ‘|2oD pauipo ‘[0S MapN W) 198|8G)

"popasu Se 8|ge) 8l 8edl|dng sjech sy aul Jo yoes 1o} sjge) Bumo)|oy ey Jo Adod e ajeidwon
Agejunoooy pue spejeq Buluue|d ibaens

S9JIAI9G @ ‘SUOI]DY ‘S|eo9




94,6 Aq asealouy|

"IE9A [00Y2S §1/81 B}
Ul paysijgejsa aq |m suljeseq

Jesk’ooyos §1/81
Ul paysiiqe)se 29 o} suljeseq

JVd13 sy ted
d34 se payissed 13

syuapms g Aq aseauou|

~Ieak|ooyss 61/8] oy
ul paysIqelsa aq [[im suleseg

1eah [0OYSs 61/81
ul paysiigelsa ag o) auleseg

uonsiduwiod
@s.noo (6-8) NS0/0N

%¢ — Splepuelg 19 ON

sanIges!
%Z — SpJepuels 19| AliesN ek |[00yos G1/8) oyl "Jeaf [00yDs 61/8) By} Ul UM ww_.__%uﬁ.m
%Z — SPIEPUEIS 19 || Ul pRUSIIgElSS ag |Im Suljeseyg paysiigeise a4 [Im auljeseg - £m_>_.| ddSvva
9 Z — SPJEPUBR)S $Poaoxg
%< — SPJepUE]S 18l ON senijiges|
%Z — Splepuels 18| AleaN 1eah |ooyos 1/81 |l “1eaA j00Y9s 61/g) OU} Ui LM mw_ww_ua.m
% — SPIEPUBIS IS || Ul pays|gelse aq ||Im sulesey Pysiigeise aq |im auljsseq <._m_... ddSvvn

%Z — SPJEPUB)S Spagoxg

%¢ — Spiepuels 1ay ON
%¢ — SpIepue)s 19y AlueeN
%¢ — Spiepuelg BN

%2 — SPJEPUB]S SPeeox] |

"1eaA [00U0S 61/ aU)
Ul paysi|qe)se aq |[Im suljeseg

"Jeak |ooyds 61/g1 auj ul
pPaysi|ge)ss aq ||im suleseg

sjuapn}s oluedsiH
~ YW — ddsSvvD

%< — SpIepuelS 19 ON
%¢ — Spiepuels 19N AesN
%¢ — splepuels B

9,7 — SPJEpUE]S Spesdxg

"Jeah |00U0s 61/81 Y
ul paysl|gelse aq [im auleseq

Jeak |00Y2s 61/81 Sy Ul
paysi|qelsa aq j|im suijpseq

sUapN}s sluedsiH
— V1 ~ ddSYVYD

%< — SPIEPUELS 19N ON
%¢ ~ SpIepuelg 13N AlieaN
%¢ — Spiepuelg Jsiy

%% — Spiepuels spaaoxg

"JEaA [00UDS §1/8] 2Ul
Ut paysligeiss aq [|m aulpsey

Jeak jooyss 61/g1 Sy Ul
pausijgelse aq j|Im auljesed

sjuapn)s
UBDLIBLWIY SANEN
—UIB|N — ddSYVD

%2 — SPJEpUels 19| ON
%Z — SPIEpUE)S 1oy AueeN
%2 — SPIEPUE)S Jol

%¢ — SplepuUBlS SpaaoXs

"122h |0oyas 61/81 au}
ul paysHge)se o ||Im suleseq

Jeak [00Ys 61/ BU3 Ul
paysiigelse aq |im suljaseg

sjuspnis
UEDLIBLIY SANEN
— V13 — ddSVYV0

%g — SPJEpuelS 19N ON
%2 — Spiepue)s J9N ApesN
%2 — SPJepuUB)S 18N

% ¢ — Splepuels mbwmoxm

“1eaA [oouos 61/g1 AL
Ul paysigeise g |IIm suleseg

"Jeah jooyos 61/g1L au Ul
paysijgelss aq ||Im auleseg

sjuspn)s
IV — YIeN — ddSv¥vD

%Z — SpJepuels J8 ON
%2 — spiepue)g 19N AeeN
%2 ~ SPIEPUB]S 19|

% — SpJepuels spaavxg

123 |00Y2S G1/8L U}
ul paysijqe}ss aq |im suljeseg

JBOA |00YDS 61/81 Sy Ul
paysiigelse aq ||Im suljeseq

sjuapn}s
IY - ¥13 — ddSYVvD

02-610¢

61-810¢

81-210¢

auljeseq

S10)e2IPU|/SOLISIA

SaWo23NQ djgealnses]y jenuuy payoadxg




- o]

A4
S|00YOs |1y
‘ SIQ WM sjuspnis iy woly 109(08)
: ' woJj 08es) (sdnoug jusprys aoeds Jo ‘saniges!
{(suedg speig) oyjoadg Jospue ‘s|ooyag ayoadg 'sj00yog __NM " o,,_amoon_ oo o o oras)

uswalnbsy seolueg panodul] Jo pesessou| sl bunesu o BunquUILD SE pepnjoul Jou S3OIAISG/SUONDY 104

¢ 1y Aojdw
“Yrew Buipnjous seaJe |je ul uonoanJisul 39a41p 3obie)} 0} ‘sioysea) uoneonpa |e1oads Buipnjoul ‘siayses) payienb A|ybiy Aojdwg
| | ] uonoy

dwo
‘Pepeeu se ‘sainyipuadx3 pajebpng Buipnjoul ‘s|qe) sy e1eandng ‘SIVIAISG/SUONIY S, SY) Jo Yoee Jo} a|qe) Buimoj|o} ay) jo Adoo e ejeidwo)

S8JIAI9G [ SUOIOY pauued

JeaA |00yos g1/ |1 pajjolus Ajjtisunoucd
| 158/ 100L0S 61781 58 ujeseg || suspnis Jo Joquiny
iopnis g Aq eseasoul || Ul paysigeIse oq |iim suljeseq U paysiiqelss oq 0} suljeseq || —
1eaf [ooyos 61/g} eag oy} Buineosl
"1eaf |ooyas 61/g1 ey} J0 [eag 8y} bun !
Jusprys | Aq esealou| Ul peysI|qeISs aq {IM suljeseg Ut paysiiqelsa aq o} sulfeseg SJUSPR)S 4O JOqLUNN
- P - N .._m@> _OO_.__UW @r«m—‘ | NQ_U_ ed f
i %1 A MU e Ao013s 6181 U ul paysiiqese aq o} sugeseg || oo YoRedpied |vs
%l AQ se8loUj ul paysiiqelse aq |jIm suleseg ! ! T e =
- Jeak| |
1234 [00Y3S §1/8L 8L lfose uogedioed 1vsd |
Aq esealou Ui paysi|qelss 2q o) suljeseqg Hediol
% AQ @ | Ul paysi|gelse 2q |Im suleseg - e e T APEaT 5b35
i | Jeah jooy ug Apeas obajjoo
! 1Bk j00YDs 61/81 8L p
% Aq eseaiou| U paysiigelse aq [[im aueseg Ul peusliqeIse aq oy suljeseg _ \ﬂ__mco_“_ﬁEo"”qu dv3
13 ul Apeas abgjjoa
1Bk jooyds 61/81 e Apea: abajjoo
12k j0oyos 61/8) 8y s pue Ap
%C AQ 8SBRIUI || | pouisiqerss o jim sulsseg 1! POUSIGEISS 89 0 SUISSEE || K euonipuoo dvg
) o
spnis | Aq ssealau) se Ui paysiqelss aq o} suljeseg
wspnis | Ag ul um_._mxnﬁ_mao %M:_H_U_M,mm“‘”__“m_‘. mrﬂ 165K [o0U3S BL/G1 o<n_._% 18d g3+
i BOA | uljese se pajeubisopal 13
| %g Aq eseasou| | u paysiqe)Se 94 |Im suleseq ui paysiigelss sq o) auljsseqg
|

SI01EDIPU|/SOLISIA
B 8L-210¢ sulleseg
02-610¢ 61-810¢




00.2/¢6lLL oseq— 4401 0L
Ydd ‘ql
aseq -4407 ‘el 901n0g
#26°'901% OI
891v0L$ 91
682'229°L$ PR qEl Junowy
0Z-61L0¢ 61-81L0¢2 8L-210¢ les )\
saimipuadxg pajabpng
slayoes)

uoneosnps |eoads Z'| [BUOIPPE 9|
SJoYyoes) uoneonpa |eeads /'Z ‘Pl

1E)S POIEOYIHISD JoUIo o)

s1ayoea} uoleonps [eleusb gzZ'g "q|
sloyoes} uogeonps [e1ousb g/ 7L el
sisyoes} |esausb 31 4 06'vz Aojdwig | — |

0Z-6102 Jo} pabueydun
JO ‘palipol ‘MBN WOl 109)88

61-8L0¢ i0}
pafueyaun 1o ‘payipopy ‘MSN Wol} 199198

8L-210¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoly ‘MaN WO} 103108

SOIAISG/SUOIOY

{suedg apeigy oyoadg
Jojpue ‘sjooyog ouaads ‘S|0cyag iy WOl 109}9S)

:(s)uoneson]

{(s}dnoig juepms pajeaidnpun
0} PajlwI IO 'SPIMIOOYDS 'SpIM-YT WOl 109198)

1S90IAI0G Jo adoog

(awioau| Mo Jospue
YINOA 131804 'siauies ysiibug wouy j1os19g)

:paAlas oq 0} SpuUapnis

Juswalinbay ssojaleg paacidwl Jo pasesiou) ay) Bunesw o) Bungquiuod se pepnioul SSIAIRS/SUONDY J04




Juawelnbay seolneg paroidwl Jo pasealou) ay) Buesiu o) Bupnguiuod se papnjoul S80IAISS/SUONOY J0

d0

‘(suedg apelgy ouinads Jo/pue ‘sjooysg ouads 'S|00UaS IV WO 199198)

}(s)uolreson

(sdnoug) Juspnig J1108dg 10 ‘sal|IgesIg UM SUSPNIS ‘|l Wol) 109(a8)
IpoAIRg 9q 0] sjuapn)g

Juswialinbey seoiaieg paroidull Jo paseasou| ay) Bunssw o} BunnguIuod Se papn|oul Jou SSIAISS/SUOIOY 1o

"Spiepuels eale Juajuod Ul sseibold axew o} way} 1oy 10p.4o Ul YINoA pajesiidnpun
o} pejoadip Ajrewnid ‘spuspnys pue yeys o) sealnoseas papirosd o3 sysijerdoads eale Jusjuos payienb Alybiy Aojdwg

7 uonoy

06LL/0LLS
— sjijsusq pue saleles 9|
000E/P0LL
— S)ljausq pue ssLees 'pi
00.L¢/gell
— sjyauaq pue salefes 9|
Q00€/00L L
— s)ljsusq pue sslejes 'ql

0002/00L1L
— SjjeuUaq pue sauees ‘el

soualaey
196png

uoneonp3l |ewadg o)
uoneonp3 jeadg pi

0c-6102

61-810Z

81-2102

Jea )\




Juswsaiinbay seoineg paaoiduwi Jo pasealsu] ay) Bujeaw o) Bupngujuod se papnioul JoU SOIAIDS/SUOIDY Jo

"9|qejieAe sawoo9q )1 se soljddns pue s|elsjeWw pue WNNDKIND paublje piepue)s 9)e)s 9102 UOWIWOD dSeYdInd

% uonovy
aousis)oy
000€/001 | — slijsuaq pue ssliejeg }ebpng
uofjenuasuod/liejuswaddns — 4497 90IN0gQ
969°1.¢% Junowy
0zZ-6102 61-8L0¢C 8l-210¢ lea A

sainjipuadxy payebpng

sisyoes) 314 og'g Aoidwz z - |

0Z-610Z Jo} pabueydun
10 ‘palipolyl ‘MBN WOl 109198

6L-810¢C 10}

pabueyoun 1o ‘pauipoly ‘M3N WOoJ) 199(98

81-410¢ 10}
pabueysun Jo ‘palIpo ‘MEN Wi} 193[9S

SOJIAIDG/SUOINOY

S|ooYyoS IV

apIm — 37

awoou|
MOT] pue ‘YInoA 18)so4 ‘siauiea ysijbug

(suedg spelgy oyoadg
Jojpue ‘sjooyos oy10adg ‘'sjocyos (v Wo 109eg)

:(sjuoneson]

{(s)dnoug Juepnig pajeslidnpun
0} PajiLIT JO 'SPIMICOYDS ‘SpIm-yT Woly 109]38)

1S92IA18G JO adoog

{swoou| mo Jo/pue
‘YinoA Jeso4 ‘siowesT ysiibuz woly jo99s)

:paAIDS 9( 0} SjuUapN}g




salnjipuadx3g pajebpng

sasodind jeuononssul
Joj salddns pue sjeuejew aseyoing ‘qe

wnjNoIINg
ylew pue suy abenbueyysibug juswbne
0} SNUIJUOD pPUB WNNJLIND 8oUdI0S

[BI00S pue 80USI0s dseyaind "eg — |

0Z-610z Jo, pabueysun 61-8L0¢C 10} 81-210¢ 10}
10 ‘palIPO ‘MaN Wil ov1eg  pabueyoun Jo ‘peipopy ‘MBN Wols1osjeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘poYIPOIN ‘MeN TTITRLETEES

$92]1AI9G/SUOIY

(suedg apels) oyioadg ((s)dnougy Juspnig pateaiidnpun {awoou| mo Jojpue
Jojpue 's|ooyog aipoeds 's|ooyds (i woly 1081eg) 0} PajiWIT 10 'SPIM|OOYDS ‘BpIM-YYT ] W) 108]9G) ‘YINOA I8)s04 ‘stauiea ysiBug woly 109jeg)
}(sjuoneso :S991AJ98g Jo odoog :poaAlag 3q 0} sjusapnIg

Juawaiinbay ssoineg panoidwl Jo paseaidu sy Buiesl o) BunqujLod se pepnjou) SeoIAISG/SUOHOY 104

O

Sjooyos Iy ﬂ m | v %

(suedg speig) oyioadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyosg oyadsg ‘sjooyos (v Wodl 109jeg) {sdnoig Juepng oyioadsg 1o 'saIgesIq UM SIULPMS IV woly 199193)
:(s)uoneso ‘paaleg aq 0] sjuapmis




S30IAIaG/SUO Oy

(suedg speio opadg ((s)dnouo wepnig parealidnpun {swosu| mo Jospue
Jojpue 's|0oyog J419adg 's|00UIS |1V WO 199138) 0} PSYILLIT JO ‘SPIMICOLOS ‘BPIM-YT ] WO} 199j08) ‘LNOA Jayso4 ‘siawieaT ysibug woly 10918g)
:(s)uonyeson 1S921M9G Jo adoog :PaAIDg Bq 0) sjuapmg

uewalINbay seoineg panoldu| Jo pasessou| ayy Bunssw o} Bulnguiuod Se pepnjoul SEOIAIES/SUOROY 10 4

d0

sjooyas 1y

[\

{(sueds apeig) oyads Jo/pue ‘sjooyos ayvads ‘s|00yos IV woJj 102198)
:(s)uonyeson

(sdnoug Juspnig oyioadg 1o ‘selliqesig Yim SIUSPNIS ‘[ WOy 109]8S)

:poAISg aq 0) SJuIPNS

Juswalinbay seonieg paroidwi Jo pasealou| ay) Bungesw o} Bupnqguuod se Pepnioul Jou SS2IAI9G/SUOIOY 104

‘Hels 104 sapiunjuoddo Buluies) jeuoissagord apjaoad

L4

OLEY - so|iddns % sjeuaiep q¢
0L Ly — wninaLing “eg

oseq - 44907

000‘0z2$

02-610¢ 61-810¢

8L-210¢

uopoy

aoualsjey
1ebpng

20In0g
wnowy

Jes) -




¥O

S[ooYag I v
‘(suedg spelo alyvads Jo/pue ‘sjeoyasg ouoads ‘'s|00Y9S ||V WOl 109(8S) (sdnoug) Juepnis oy10adg 10 ‘'SIIGESI YIMm SJUSPNIS ‘1Y WO 108198)
((s)uoneson :pOAISS Bq 0] SpuUSpPN}S

Juswalinbay saoiAleg pancidwi Jo pasealou ay) Buesw 0} Bulnquiuod Se pepnjoul Jou SaDIAISS/SUCHIY 10

"SWEXd dy PUe SJUSWSSISSE 9UBSSIBUdY ‘1 VSd ‘1VS ‘ddSYVD J9lsiuiupy

G uonoy
819G - S|ejual 3)2Iyap
60¢g — buibpoT
1026 - obes)y soUSIaeY
202G — .,_.cm.En_o_o>w_u |BUOISSRJ0k4 ﬂmmvsm
aseq - 4497 | 92In0g
000'0L$ unowy
02-6102 61-810¢ 81-/10Z 1B\

sainjipuadx3 poyebpng

8899 Buipnjous ‘seale olwspese 2109 _
ul yejs 10j Juaidojersp (BUOISSSJ0Id] b - | |

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueqaun 61-810¢ 10} 81-410¢ 104
0 ‘paIpoy ‘MeN woy 1091eg  peabueyoun Jo ‘paUIpOW 'AMBN WOl 10919S  pabueyoun JO ‘PALIPOW ‘MBN WOl 10998




Huswalinbay seoieg peaocidul Jo pasealou| sy Bunssw 0} Bupnauuod se papnioul 10U Sa0IAISS/SUONOY JO |

‘sjuspnis 13 Hoddns pue 1s8} D73 JS)SIUILLpe 0} Jojeulpsood T3 Aojdwg

9 uonay
sousIaley
€% | uonoe | jecs) 9sg 1ebpng
€9 | uonoe | jeon) 888 | 20IN0g
¢ ® | UOIOE. | [eor) 998 unowy
0c610¢ 61-8L0¢C 81-410¢ {ea\

saJnjipuadx3 pojebpng

"SWexs dy pue souessieuay
‘LVSd ‘1VS 'ddSYVD JSIsIuilpy G - |

0Z-610¢ io} pabueysun 61-8L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 404
10 ‘palipoy ‘MeN wol osjeg  pabueyoun 10 ‘paypOly TSN wolyjoses  pabueyoun 10 ‘PBIPOIN ‘MON WO, 109I9S

SODIAI9S/SUORIY

(suedg speuc) ooadg ({s)dnousy yuspnig pajesidnpun (awoou] mo Jospue
Jo/pue ‘sjooyos oyloads ‘s|0oyos Iy Wols 109j98) 0] pajiwi] JO ‘apIMiocUos ‘epim-y3T Wol 198(88) ‘YINOA J8)s04 ‘sisuleeT] ysijbug woy 198188)
:(s)uopesory 1S92IAI9G JO adoog ‘panIag 8q 0} sjuapmyg

Juawalinbsay seoiueg panrosdwyi 10 pesealou] ay) Bunesw o} BUNGLILOD SE papnoul S8DIAISS/SUOIOY IO




saimipuadx3 pajabpng

1$8] DV dT3 Jeisiuiupy "og

Bujuies 1891 OydT13 pusiy 'pg

SjuSpnis 3 YUm dIoMm pue 158} Ovd13
Ja]SIUIpE 0} SUOIIEPOLULLIOITY "0g

SJUSPNIS T3 YIM 3jioM
PUE J$8) QY3 Jeisiupe o) [anei] “qg

10JeUInIo00 15 Z° Aojdwg ‘eg

sjuapn)s
73 Buoddns 1oy Joyeulpiood 13 9 - |

0Z-61.0¢ Jo} pabueysun
1O ‘PAIPOIA ‘MBN W04 Jo8jeSg

61-8L0¢C 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipopy ‘MaN woly 19995

81-L10¢ Jo}

pabueyoun Jo ‘payipoy ‘MeN Woly Joojes

S991AIOG/SUONIY

s|ooyas |y (s)dnous) juepnig pejesidnpun sisules ysibug ﬁ
(sueds apels) oyoadg ((s)dnousy yuepnyg paeandnpun {pwosu; mo Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘sjooyag andadg ‘s|oouas ||y Wolj 109ieg) O} PajiWI IO 'SPIMIC0YDS ‘BPIM-YT WO 198]28) ‘YINOA 18)s04 ‘stauleaT ysiBug woy) 100jes)
:(sjuoneson :$992IA43G Jo adoog :poAJog 9q 0) syuapmig

Juswelnbey seoineg panoidul) Jo paseaiou] sy} Buiesw o) Bunguuod se papnjoul S9OIAISS/SUONOY JO _

dO

1
N

|

((suedg apelo) oyoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyas oyoadg ‘s|coyog (I WOl 198[aS)

:(s)uoneoson

(sdnoig Juepnig ouoeds Jo ‘saniigesiq yIm siLUSpNIS Iy Wl 108(88)

IPAAISG 3q 0} sjuapms



SOOIAIaG/SUONOY

swiosu| |
S|00Y0S [IY apm -~ y31 MO7 pue ‘YInoA Jsiso4 ‘sieulesT ysijbug
(suedg apeloy oyoads ((sydnous Juspmg pareandnpuin (awoouj mo Jojpue
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog oyI0ads 's|00yas ||y Wol 108[9S) 0} PSYILUIT JO ‘SPIMIOOYDS ‘SpIM-YT ] WO} 109198} ‘UINOA I8)S04 ‘sisuies ysiibug woy 199)88)
:(s)uoneson :S99IA19G Jo adoog :poAlag aq 0} syuspmg

quawL.inbsy seolniag panoiduil Jo paseassu| sy Bunasw o) Bunguuod se papnioul SeoIAIBS/SUOHOY IO

- [o

ﬁ

|

{(suedg apeis) oyoadsg Jojpue ‘sjooyog oiioads ‘sjooydS |y Wols 108jes)

{(s)uoneso

(sdnouo juspnig oywads 1o ‘ssiiiqesIg yim SHUSPNIS ‘|l WO 10918S)

:paAIag dq 0} SJULPNIS

Juswialnbsy sevineg paroidw Jo pasessnul oy Buesww o} BuRNquILd SB PSPNIoUl JoU SEOIAIEG/SUORDY JO4

‘yinoA pajesijdnpun o3 pajoanp Ajuewnd Buifesunos [euoowa/jejdos pue Joaledjahajjod ‘slwapese 1910

L uonoy
PlEr -189] "eg
20z — s99) uonensibay 'pgy
60¢S — Buibpon og
1026 - ebesyi "g9 SIEICTEN
0LLE/00S| - sijausq pue Alejes “eg 1ebpng
uonenusouoy/ejuswsalddns — 4497 20IN0Q
,,,,, 10L'12$ Junowy
026102 6L-8L0¢ 8L-210¢ leaA




{{(suedg spelg) oyoadg Jospue 'S|00Yag JNI0adS ‘S|00YDS IV WOl 195198) (sdnoun Juapnig ovads Jo ‘saIgesIq YIm SUSPIS Iy WO 109[9S)
:(s)uoneso paAlIag 3q 0} sjuepn)g

Juswalinbay seoinieg panciduwi 1o pasesiou| sy} Bunesw o} BupngLuod Se pepn|oul Jou SSOIAISS/SUOIOY 10

‘Spiepuelg 93e)g a109) uowwog ul Buljjeoxa
jJou yinoA pajesiidnpun uo Buisnaoy Ajuewiid ‘seele dlwapese 2109 Ul SJUBPNIS YHM HIOM 0} SOPIE [EUOHONLSU Aojdwig

9 uonIy

000€/00Z} — sijauaq pue Alejeg "0y _
000€/812¢ - siyauaq pue Alejes g/ _ R IEIETEN
000€/00Z - syysuaq pue Alejeg ‘e, | | 196png
uonesussuos/eluswalddns — 4497 _ mE:o_w

€21'2¢$'q.

¥£6'09$ 0.8 "Bl junowy
0¢-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢ 8L-L10¢ Jes A

sainjipuadxy pejebpng

1stbojoyaAsd jooyos 3] 4 0z Aojdwig "9,
ugoiuyos] Buljesunos 31 4 02" Aojdwig g

JojP@sunod
pojejuspald Sdd 314 04" Aojdwig es — |
0Z-610¢ 404 pabueyoun 61-810¢ 104 81-410¢ 10}

10 ‘pallipoy| ‘MmN woy j103jeg  pabueyoun 10 ‘POLIPOIN ‘MBN WOl 103[9S  pabueyoun 10 ‘POYIPON 'MON WIOI] 103[9S




CLIIETETENY
000€/001¢ — sljousq pue ssleleg Jobpng
uonenuasuocy/eyuswsddns — 4407 22In0g

| L¥E'86$ JUNoWY

0e-610¢ 6L-81L0¢C 81-4102 e

salnjipuadx3 pajebpng

[s10y uoslas 0Z-61.02 PPY]

sopie jeuoponisul 314 ¥¢'y Aojdwz g - |

0Z-6102 Jo} pabueysun
10 ‘PallipO ‘MON Wol} 109198

6L-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipo|y ‘MBN WOl 109198

8L-210¢ 104
pebueysun 10 ‘PaYIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 109198

SIIIAIOG/SUONIY

S|o0YIS IV

opiM ~ ¥

awoouy|
MO pUB ‘YINOA 1804 ‘siaules ysibug

(suedg apeio) oyioadg
lo/pue ‘sjooyog aynads 'S|00Uds ||y Woly 109[98)

:(s)uoneson

({(s)dnousy uapmg pajeadnpun
0} PajilIT JO ‘SPIMIOOYIS 'SPIM-yTT WO} 10998}

1S9921A19¢ Jo adoag

{(awoou| Mo Jospue
‘UINOA J21s04 ‘siswea ysiibug wosy 1o9es)

paAlag aq 0} spuepn}g

Juswalinbay seojaleg paaociduw 1o paseslou] ay) Buneaw 0} BURNQUIUCD SE papn|oul SSIAJSS/SUONDY Jo4

HO




sople
[euononJisul uoijeanpa jeads Aojdwg "og

314
2’ - 10JeuIpI00o Z 1811 /|1y Aojdws “gp

si01n} Z Ja1L/11Y ¥ Aojdwiy ‘e
we.boid uonyuanil| 6 - |

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueydun 61-810¢ 10} 81-410¢ 104
10 "PaYIPOIN ‘MEN Wiol) 1osjeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘peuIpoly ‘MBN woij1seg  pebueysun Jo '‘PBIPOIN ‘MSN WOy JoojeS

S92IAIOG/SUONOY

(suedg speig oyadg ({s)dnoJs)y Juspmsg pejesidnpun (stwoou| moT Jospue
10/pue ‘s|ooyog oyioadg 's|ooyas ||y wolj J08[e8) 0] PaJIWIT 1O ‘BpIMIOOYDS ‘SpIM-yYTT WoJ) 1031eg) ‘YINoA Jslsod ‘sseuieen ysibug woyy 1zjeg)
:(sjuoneaon 1$92IA19G Jo adoog :paAIBg 2q 0} sjuapn}s

Juswaiinbay seoineg panosdw 1o pasesiou| ey} Bunesw o} BugnguiLos se papnjoul S80IAI9G/SUoOY 10 |

do
i
sjooyog Iy || SsiijiqesIq/m siuspns |y
((suedg speis) oyjoads Jojpue ‘sjooyag ayoads 'S|0oydS IV ol 109j8g) {sdnouo juspnig aioadg Jo ‘saiIgeSIq UM SJUIPNIS ‘|l Wwoll 109eg)
(sjuoneson :paAlag 9q 0] sjuapmg

Juswialinbey seoineg parcidwi Jo pasealou| ay) Bulssu o} Bunnquuoo se papnioul jJou sadiAeg/SUORDY 10

"Soljewiayjew Jo eade ayy ul Buipnjou ‘wesboid uononssul payebiey Z 1a1] | 1Y d1wapese juswajdw
6 uonoy




sjoouyas IV (s)dnoto juspnig pajesiidnpun o1 paywi SWOJU| MOT PUB UINOA I8)S04

(suedg apeio oyoadg ((s)dno.sy uspnig pateondnpun ‘ (auwroouj moT Jospue
JO/pue 's|ooyag JIH99dg 'S|00yIS || WO 199/98) O} PajiWIT] 1O ‘SpIM[O0YIS ‘SpIM-yY3 LIOL) 109}eg) ‘UINOA 181804 'siouiea ysiBug woly 10993)
:(s)uoneson 1S991A108 Jo adoog IpeAlag 9q 0} spuapn)s

Juawalinbay seoines peroidu] Jo pesealou] ol Buiesiu o) BuinquIuoD Se papnoul S80IAISS/SUOY 104

¥0

ol

‘(suedg spelsy oyioads Jo/pue ‘sjooyos oyoadg ‘Sjooyosg IV oY J08eS) (sdnougy uspryg syadsg 10 ‘saiIgesIq Yum SIuSpniS v Wwosy 1osies)
{(s)uoneson IpaAlag aq 0} sJuUapn})g

‘Juswalinbay seoinieg parcidw] Jo paseasou| ay) Bupesw o) Bupnguiuoo se pepnjoul JoU SSIAISS/SUONOY 10

‘sjuapnys pajesl|dnpun 4oy salddns |00Y9S pue awoY ‘WN[NLIND SPIACIH

()] ) uondy
0€LL/0LLS
— S}iysusqg pue sslees 96
| Uoyoe | |e0g) 893 U6
000€/006¢ aouaIley
— slijouaq pue salejes ‘e 1ebpng
uoneonpy |epadsg
aseq — 44071 20In0g
,,,,,, 8ZE'Z61$ Junowry
0¢-61L0¢ 61-8L0¢C 8L-2102 Jes )\

sainjipuadx3 pajebpng




024¥/0L Ly — pOO4 "®0L
Ol Ly - wnindLung "polL
192G — siexqol sng o0
Poch —se 'qo| 2ouUa19)9Y
0lep-saliddng pue sjeusjely “egl 19bpng
uopenusouos/eluswalddns — 4497 | | 821N0g
8eY’16$ Junowy
02-61L0¢C 61-8L0¢C 8L-LL0¢ JTes\
sainyipuadx3y payebpng

poo4 aplroid "eQ|

WNN9LIND "PO |

s}exol §Nq SpIAcld 901

sjuswasinquial afes|iw seb apinoid "qo|

sal|ddns swioy pue
‘selddns [ooyas ‘syordioeq SpIACId "eQl

sjuapnis pajedlidnpun yoddng g1 - |

0Z-610¢ 10} pabueysun 61-810¢ 40} 81-L10¢ 10}
1o ‘palipoy ‘meN woy 109198 pabueyoun 1o ‘payipoly ‘MSN wol 109[eS  pabueyoun Jo ‘PaUIPOIA ‘MEN WOJ) 10395

SYVIAIBG/SUONOY



sjuapnis pajesldnpun

JoJ asn awoy Joj sdoyde; apiaoid "qL |
sjuspnis pajesydnpun

J0J SSOIAISS JoUISiUI SPIACLd Bl L

sjuapnis pajesijdnpun
1o} ssaaoe ABojouyos | LL -1

02-610¢ 10} pabueydun 61-8L0¢ 104 . 81-410¢ 10}
10 ‘poUIPOIA ‘MaN Wioy J09jeg  pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpolN ‘MBN W0l 10998 paBueyoun Jo ‘pPeyIPoly ‘MaN WO} 199198

SaOIAIRG/SUONOY

] | awoaU|
_ i

s|ooyss Iy (s)dnoig) Juepmg pajesydnpun o} papwi] ; MO PUB 'YINoA 19)s04 ‘sieutesr] ysibug
_ . o

(suedg apeicy oywadg ((s)dnouo yuepnig pajesidnpun {swoou| moT Jo/pue

Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog Ji0adg 's|ooyas [y Wy Joa1es) 0} PajWIT 10 ‘'SPIM|OoYDS ‘apIM-yT] WO} 193198) ‘YINOA J91s04 ‘siaweaT ysiibug wioly 109jeg)

:(sjuoneson :$99IAl8G Jo adoog :poAleg 9q 0} sjuapmg

Juswaiinbay seoinieg panoidwy Jo pesealou] sy Bunesw o) BupnguIuod SE Papn|oul SBOIAISS/SUOHDY O

40

‘(suedg apels aioadsg Jo/puUE ‘S|00YOS JY10adS 'S|00YIS |1 WY 109|93) {sdnous epmg oyosdg Jo ‘selijigesia Ypm Siuepms ‘I Wol) 199jeg)
(sjuoneson :paalag aq 0} sjuspnyg

Juswalinbay seoinieg paroidw| Jo pesealou] ay) Buesw o) BuNgUIUCO SE Papnjoul JoU SS0IAISG/SUOROY 104

"spuspnys pajedijdnpun o3 sdoyde| pue Jausatul apiroag

LL uonoy




(suedg spels) ayadg ((s)dnoigy uspnig psjeaidnpun

(awoou| Mo Jospue
Jojpue 'sjooyog ai10ads 's|0oysg ||y Woly 199|8S) O} PajiWI JO ‘BpnooyIs ‘epim-ya Wol) 109108) _ ‘UinoA J8)so4 ‘sisuiean ysibug wouy 109)8g)
((s)uoneson 1S991A19G Jo adoag ‘pontag aq 0] sjuapn)s

Juawalnbay seoindg parolduwi Jo pasealoul sy} Buiiesw o) Bupngujuod se papnjoul S8oIAISS/SUONOY 10

- [0

S|00YDS IV

v i

J(suedg apels) ayvads Jojpue ‘S|ooyos oYInads ‘SI00YIS (| WO 19818g)

(sdnoig juspmg oloads o ‘SSRIIGESI LM SJUSPNIS ‘| WO J03[0g)
((sjuoneno

:POAISg aq 0} SJUBpNlS

Juswanbay ssoinieg paroidwl Jo pasesiou] ay) Bugesw 03 Bunnguiuo Se PepN(oUl JoU SIOIISS/SUORIY O

"asN JJE)S pue Juapnys Joj WaYsAs UoieWIOJU] JUBPN)S PUE SBDINOS3J BIPIW Seyoind

Zl uonay
Sty — Abojouyoa] ‘q| soualsley
2T6S - Jowisu| el 1obpng
uoljejussuooyeiuswgiddns — 4497 20I1n0g
| 062'e$ Junowy
02-6102 81-8102 81-2102 res )

sainjipuadx] pajebpng




S¥89 —1oequod
SOOIAIS YIOMIaU UoeULIOjU| "oZ]

L2y — s)ooq pezusindwo) "pzl
008G — SaoIAesS paloeluo) 27|
008G - S90IASS PBJORIULYD "GZ)

0UBILeY
2186 - Joe)uod Alelqr] ez yobpng
aseq — 4401 90Ino0g
00G°cE$ Junowiy
02-6102 61-8102 81-2102 leg \
sasnjpuadx3 pejebpng
JoBJUOD
SBOIAISS 3IOM]BU UOollewIoUl] a7 )
(xej-uou)
syo0q Ateiq)| pazusindwod aseyaind ‘Pzl
(S1d ‘SIS) shemuyed |ooyog "0Z)
Aeaqu Aupseq gzl
seolnes Aeigl OYIH Bzl
$80Jn0S3l eipawl sseyoind Z| - |
0Z-6102 1o} pobugydUn 61-81.0Z 104 81-2102 10}

10 ‘paljipopy ‘MmeN wol) 109jes

pabueyoun 10 ‘palypo MIN Wol) 198jeS

pabueysun J0 ‘PaYIPO ‘MSN WO 109|188

SOOIAIOG/SUONOY



dIAY ul Buuier] pgl
sjuedioiyed QIAY Joy BulbpoT “ogt

Buluresy
QIAY Jo4 Juswesinquial abes|iy "qg)

JoyeuIpiood QIAY o€ Aojdw3 ‘egl
SpIMO0YDS CIAY Juswldw] g1 — |

02-610Z 10} pobUBYIUN _ 61-810¢ 10} 8l-410¢ 10}
10 ‘pPOUIPO ‘MON Wy 10919S  pabueyoun Jo ‘paiipoy ‘MBN W0l 109198 pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPO ‘MEN WOolL 199[eS

SaDIAIDG/SUONOY

siowes ysibug _

(suedg apeic) oynadg {((s)dnoug Juapnig paeodnpun (awioouy mo Jojpue
Jojpue 'sjooyog alynadg ‘'sjooyssg |y wolj 10ates) O} PAYILLIT JO '9PIMO0YDS ‘apim-yT] W0l 109(98) ‘YINoA Jajso ‘siouies ysibug woy) 108j98)
:(s)uonesor 1899]A19G Jo 3doog !paAIag 2q 0} sjuapn}g

Juswalinbay saoiAlag paacidw) Jo pasealou} auy) Buneswl 0} BuNgLIUCD S pepnjoul S8dIAIRS/SUOOY 104

- (o

((suedg apelis oi9adg 10/puUe 'sjooyas suads 's|ooyog ||V ol 109(e8) {(sdnouo Juspnis oyoadg 1o ‘sSNIIgESI YIM SIUSPNIS ‘|IV WOl 198|98)
:(sjuoneso IpaAIag aq 0) sjuepnys

Juswalinbay seoineg panoidwl Jo pasealou| ayy Bunsswt o) Buinguuos se papnioul 10U SaIAISS/SUOIDY 10

‘yanok
pajesijdnpun o} pajoalip Ajrewnad ‘syuapnis |je 10} seiunjioddo ssaulpeal 193ied pue 8b63]]|09 10} 9PIMOOYDS (JIAY Judwa|duw]

€L uondy




(suedg apeis olioadg {(8)dnoucy Juspnig paleandnpun {(awoou| moT Jo/pue
JO/pUE ‘$|1004yog oyadg 'Sjooysg Iy Woly 108195) 0] PajWIT JO ‘OpIM-|00YIS ‘apIM-yT] WoJ} 109[88) ‘YN0 A Je)1s04 ‘siauteaT ysibug wody 1ooles)

{(s)uoneso] 1$991A19G Jo adoog :paAIag oq 0] sjuIpms

Juswialinbay seoinueg parcidul 1o pesealou| sy} Buiesw o} BunnguIuoD Se papnioul S92IAISS/SUOIDY 104

=[]
| |
S|00YaS IV _ v |
‘(suedg ape.g oyoadsg J1o/pue ‘sjooyos oyoadg 'S|ooyas ||y Wod) 10o1eg) {sdnoio Jepng o0eds Jo 'saijiaesi(] uim SJUSpnS ‘v Wol 10ejeg)
:(s)uonpeson :poAseg aq 03 sjuapnlg

;uawalnbay sadineg panoidwl Jo pasealou| sy} Buesiu 0) Bunnguiuod se papnioul JoU SeIAISS/SUOHOY 104

uoponsul dnoub [jews pue auo-uo-auo Joj SIOPUIA J2eJUOD pue sioyn Aojdwg

VI uonay
202G — so9j uopensibay pgl
602G - Buibpo -ogl
L0gS - abes|Iy "gg ) sousIoey
C UoloY | [e0s) 9og 'egl | | 1obpng
W uonelussuo/eswealddng 80IN0g
000'9$ Junowy
0¢-61L0¢ 61L-8L0¢C 8L-L10¢ s\

sainylpuadxg pajebpng




“Buiwies| Ainjuso 1817 199|j81 JBY) SJUSWIUCIIAUS Ul Wieg| 0} Ajiunyoddo sjdwe
papirold are pue uoljeonpe sjelidoldde Ue 0} SS900E SARY SJUSPNIS ||B 1B} INSUS [[IM [00YDS JOUEBYD JP|OqLUNH - PSILM UIBYHON

¢ 10O
MaN
008G - SSOIASS PaJoRIUOY DY)
6 UOOY | [e0D) 995 "Gl
000¢/0G1L 1 SousIeISY
— S}jauaq pue sslees ‘ey|, 19bpng
H
aseq — 4401 92I1N0g
0€0'ves Junowy
0¢-610¢ 61L-8L0¢ 8lL-L10¢ Jesp

sainyipuadxy pajebpng

SIOPUSA JOBIJUOD "D |-
s103n} palissed 31 4 ¢y Aojdwig “gizl-|.
SIOIN} PRJesINS0 g1 4 G2° Aojdwz "epL-)

02-6102 Jo} pabueysun 61-810¢ 10} 81-410¢ i0}
10 ‘payipo] ‘meN wWolj109eg  pabueyoun 10 'PALIPO ‘MSN WOl 108j9s  pabueyoun o ‘paIPOI ‘MON WO} 199198

S9DIAIOG/SUONOY




__________________ SPIBPUES
0 Jeak [0oyos §1/81 Jeaf joous 61/81 aoueulopad pue
%001 Ul pauilLIBIap aq 0} aulleseq Ul pauiulslep g 0} suljeseg JuSu09 olwapeoe
JO uoneusws|dwy
0 Jeal [ooyos 61./8) 1eaf [0oYyos 61/81 s|elslew
%001 ul pauluLIs}ap aq o} suljesey Ul paulLLSIep 24 0} suleseq |euonansul
paubijle-spiepuels
0} S$$S200y
00 Jesh jooyos §1./81 Jeah jooyos g1/81
PoO9H Ul PAUILLIBISP @q ©) au|eseq U] paujwLIglep aq o} suljaseq fioey
10 Uoijipuoy
paubissesiw
0 1eaf |00yos §1/8] 1894 j00yos 61/8) sisyoes)
Ul pauILLIBISp 94 0] suljesegq Ul peujwlsiep aq o) aulsseq
JO JIsquinN
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢2 8l-L10¢ duljsseg slojedlpul/souey

SOWO0NQ djgealnsesly [enuuy pajoadxg

P2LHUSPI 84 M spasu jeuchippe preoqyse( |00YaS eiuIoy[2) Uy} Uo a|ge|lene Bjep sey [00YoS

SHEYD 1pjoquIny - PSHUN UWISYLION S0uQ (2007 “{e Je J8ydsy) s|ooyas Jejiwis ul s1sad Jroyl uey) sjeag)] Joybly je uuoyad sjuapms
‘spnsind BujoB-e69)j00 pue Buiuueld Arepuoosesisod ybnouy) syuspnss jje Buoddns Joy 3|qisuodsal s)npe ||e pjoy suonejoadxe apim
-looyos pue ‘poddns pue uojjesedeld Alepuooesisod ‘Ayenb-ybiy jo uoisiroid sy punose paziuebio ale sjooyas ybiy usypp ‘sseuipes.
JaaJjed pue obsj|02 0} pes) Aidxe pue Ajleuojusiul jsnw uoneledeld jooyss Ybiy ‘pesisu ‘uononsul ease-jusjuos Ayenb-ybiy ueyy
diow annbay |m Buiyoesy jooyas ybiy Ainmuso 3s|Z jeys sbessaw [npuemod e Spuss Yoieasal S|qe|ieAR SSNEsaq popasu S| |eobh Syl

:paaN paynuap)

:SOIIOLIH |BD0T
L'T') senuoud s1eg

:|eob siy) Aq pessaippe saljli0Ld [€20T 10/puE d)e)S




%001

Jeah joouss §1/81
Ul pauluIlep 8q 0} auljeseq

Jeak jooyos 61/81
Ul paulwBlep aq 0} suljaseqy

[lews ‘Buuoyny
au0-uo-auo)
sjuspnis

spaau jeuondaoxa
0} paplaoid

pue poadojaasp
SOOINSS

pue sweiboid

%001

Jeaf |jooyos g1/81
U pduuisep g O auljeseq

Jeaf [00yos 61/81
Ul pauluLIS)ep aq 0] suljeses

(LY ‘aIny
‘uononisul dnouf

jlews ‘Buuoin)
SU0-U0-2U0)
s|idnd
paiesiidnpun
0} pspinoid
pue padojoasp
SOOINISS

pue sweiboid

%001

Jeah jooyos gL/8L
ul paulwialep aq 0} suijeseq

Jeaf |ooyos gl/gl
u| pauluLIBap 9q o} suljeseg

seale
1o0lgns |le ul Apn)s
JO 9sIn0O peolg

%001

Iesh jooyos §1/g1
Ul paujuLalep aq o) auleseq

Jeal |ooyos §L/8L
ul paujlLIlap ag o] suljeseq

Aousioyoud
jebBpamoun]
JUSLo olWwapede
uieb o} seoinles
pue sweiboid

0} SS900E

0c-610¢

61-81L0¢

8lL-210¢

auleseg

SI0}eoIpU|/SOUISIN




- Buimojjoy ay; ul saunpoddo Juswidojeasp
7 Jeuolssajoid yum yejs spInoid | — 7

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueydun 61-810¢ 10} 81-2L10¢ J0}
10 ‘payipoy ‘MaN woljjosleg  pebueyoun Jo ‘palipoy ‘MeN woly 1osjeg  PabUBLDU J0 ‘pPalipo ‘MBN Wou} 10998

S@2IAI9G/SUOR DY

(suedg apelis) oyioadg ((s)dnoisy Juspnig peyeolidnpun (awoouy moT Jojpue
Jojpue ‘s|ooyog oy1oads 's|0oyag Iy Wol 103198) 0} PaYWIT JO ‘SPIMIOCYIS ‘DpIM-yT WOl 199(38) ‘UINOA J8)s04 ‘siaues ysiBug woyy 108(8g)
{(s)uoneso :$99JAl8G JO adoog ‘paatag 9q 03 sjuapmIs

Juswalinbay sadinleg panosdwl Jo pesealou] sy} Buesw o) Bunnquiuos se papnioul $eIAIS/SUONOY 10

40
S|00U2S iV v
‘(suedg spels) oyads Jofpue 'sjooyss oyoadg ‘s|0oYoS IV Woly 109jes) {sdnoig juspnig oeds Jo 'sanIIgesIq Yim sjuapnig ‘v Wwol 1091es)
:(s)uoneson :paAlag oq 03 sjuspmg

JusWalinbay saoineg panoidw 1o paseaiou; sy Buiesw 03 Buinguiuod sk papn|dul JoU SIOIAISS/SUONDY 104

"WVY3LS/NTLS pue ABojouyda) ‘319 ‘slifs Ainjusa 3s|z ul Juswdofeaap jeuoissatosd epinoid
| uondy
‘Papasu se ‘ssunjipuadx3 paabpng Buipnioul ‘s|ge; ey SjedldnQ ‘seoIAleg/sUOOY S, 28Ul JO yoea 10} oiqe) Bumoljoy sy jo Adoo e gj9|dwon

S92IAI9S | SUONIY pauuejd

_ (ainv

| _‘uononusu dnolb

0Z-6102 61-810C g81-110Z suljeseg SI01eDIpU|/SOIBIN




uswalnbay s301MSS paroidw) Jo pasealou) sy Bunssw o) BuNquiuod se papn|oul SeOIAIES/SUOROY 104

¥0

S|ocYos IV

__dUW

‘(suedg spein oyoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyag anadg '8100Y28g (I WO Waleg)

(sjuoneso

(sdnous Juspnig oiyoadg Jo ‘seRIIgesIq Ua SJUSPRIS Iy Woly 199(8)

paaseg 9 0} sjuspms

ualaiinbay ss0lMeg panoiduul 1o pasealou| sy Bunsaw o) Buninguiuod se pepnjoul 10U SSOIAISS/SUONOY Jog

"seade 199fqns pue s[aAs| ope.h |je ul weiboud jeuonsnssui ojui ABojouyoa) ayesBaju|

rA uondy
SRV ETEN
 uoloe | jeo) seg 1ebpng
 UonoE | [BOS) 999 moso.w
# UOoR | |BOK) 989 Junowly
02-610¢ 61-8102 8l-410¢ 1ESA

sain)ipuadx3 psjebpng

WY3ILS/WT LS ‘ABojouyos)
‘JLD ‘s|iys Ainjuso 1517 seale

02Z-610¢ 104 pabueydun 61-8L0C 104
10 ‘palyipolyl ‘meN Wwoly ees  pabueyoun 1o ‘payipo ‘MBN Wolj 109jeS

81-/10z 40}
PSBUBYOUN JO ‘PayIPOI ‘MaN Wol) 10919S




/€96 - sjuswaaibe asueualuIB "PZ
000€/062Z — siljsueq pue Alejeg og
Gy — sieindwo) "qg QouaIePy
008G - SOIAIag psjoenuo) ‘B7 1obpng
aseq - 4497 30.n0g
ETTA KA S unowy
0Z-6102 818102 81-/102 Jes )

sainjpuadxg pejebpng

sjusweaibe soueusuRl PZ

80.'88%
— ueloiuyos) gej Jopndwo? Aojdwig oz

alempley

pajepino Buoe|dey gz ‘Buuoin] sull-uQ
‘auo}g enesoy ‘YBiH JeghD ‘XIAdV ‘e
sweiboid

[euononnsul U ABojouyss) sjelbaju| z — 2

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueydun
10 ‘PSYIPOI ‘MBN WOU) 1099

6l
-81L0Z 104 q 10 ‘psiypoly ‘TSN Wl 108jeS

8L-210¢ 10}
pafueyoun 10 ‘paYIPOIN ‘MEN WO} 199|9S

S92IAIDG/SUOIIY

(suedg speig) aoadg
Jo/pue ‘sjooyos olnads ‘slooyos IV W0 103198)

{(s)uoneso

{{(s)dnou uepmig payesiidnpun
0} PAYWIT 4O ‘OPIM-|00YIS ‘BpIM-YT ] WOy JI8|8S)

1S99IA19G Jo adoog

(ewoou| mo Jo/pue
INoA Ja)sod ‘siewea ysibug wol 10a|9g)

:poAlag aq 0} spUspnIs



1oBu Jo sasinco Buiyoesy
Jo ABoBepad ayy ui Buiuesy Jsyoes | "o¢

Jaybiy Ul JUSL}|OIUD JUSLINDUOT BS

dV pue siouoy ‘daid ab9||0o ‘J1H ¢ -7

[SAEJ} JUSPNIS “pPg

uswjjoius eng "qe
uolzeanpe

S28IN0J

0Z-610Z lo} pobueydun
JO ‘palJIPOIN ‘MBN WO} J0B|8G

pabueyoun Jo ‘paijipo| ‘MIN WOl 109|198

61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 1o}

pabueyoun 10 ‘palIPON ‘MON WIOJ} J08[8S

S9OIAI9G[SUONDY

(suedg spelo) oyvadg Jo/pue ‘'s|ooyds
o10ads ‘sjooyos Iy Woly 109[es)

“(Sjuonesc

((s)dnou9 yuspnig pajesiidnpun o} paywi
10 ‘apimjooyYos ‘epim-yy3 Wol) 109j8)

(WoouU| Mo JO/pUB ‘YINOA
181804 ‘sisulea ysibug woij jo919g)

paAIag oq 0} sjuepm§

:SYVIALDG JO 940IG

JUSWIBIINDay S8JIAISS PaACIdU] JO poSESJoU] oy} BuljesW 0} BURNGUUCY SE PapNoUl So91USS/SUDNDY 107

3 [o)
SuIPNIS 1Y ﬁ I
‘(suedg (sdnoig
apelo) oyoadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooydS JIPOdS 'S|00YDS (| WO J09198) Juepnig JlI0ads 10 ‘sSINlIgesIq Yim SIUSPNIS ‘(I WolL 109198)
:(Sjuoneac “PaAISg 8 0} SJUSpN}S

‘JuSWIBIINDaY SSJIAISS PSACIOW] JO PaSEaIoU] SU} bUnjostl O} BUNGIHIUOS SE papnioul 10U SS0IAI8G/SUONDY 104

"Aiojeredaid abaj |00 pue siouoy ‘dy ‘319 ‘sdui) pjay Buipnjou] sasinod jo abues apim pue Apnys jo abued peouq e Jayo

% uonoy



JUSWBINDSY S8JIAISS POACIAW] JO PSSESIOU| O} bujeaul 0} BUNNQIIUCS SE PapnoUl S80IAI5S/SUONDY 10

¥O
sjooYos |1V I\
{(suedg (sdno.ig
SpeI9 J0adg 10/puk ‘s|0oYdS dIoads ‘S|I00YOS [y WO 199]9S) Juspnig ouoads Jo ‘SOIjIGESI UM SJUSpNIS ‘|l Wo.) 109[98)
:{S)uonesc :P3AISG 9q 0} SJUSpMS

JUSWBNINDSY S93IAISS POACIALI[ JO PSSESIIU[ B} bUSaW 0] BURNGUIUGS SE pepnoul JOU SSoIAISS/SUOTDY 10
‘uoponJisul dnoub jlews Jo} siayoes) Jiey} Yym 3l o} syuapms Apnys Juspuadapul Joy sanijIoe) 1840

74 uondy

L08S
— sdujpjay pue [aAel] JUBPNIS “Pg
 UoloR | [BOS) 989G 0¢
# uonoe | [eos) 89g o¢
 uoioe | |e0K) 998G 0¢

¥ Uonoe | [eon 88g "gg soussoy

¥ UOIOR | [205) 598 "Bg 1e6png

oseq — 4497 m . 20IN03g

000'v$ unowy

0Z-61L0¢ 61L-8L0C 81-210¢ JEDA

sdinjipuadxg pojobpng



MaN

(leoy pabueyoun Jo '|eos) payipop ‘2o MBN Wodj 109193)

008G — S90IAISS PSIORAUCD ‘qp eusialey

00.8/G61 | — sesea ey Jobpng

aseq — 4407 20.n0g

oEP'8YZS Junowy

0¢-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢C 8L-210¢C 1edA

sainjipuadxg pajebpng

senijioey ues|) o
SIIo.} UIEUIB "G

saljl|ioe) eses] ey

0¢-610¢ Jo} pabueydun
10 'pPaIpPOI ‘MeN wody 1o8IeS

61-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun) 10 ‘palIpol ‘MaN WoJ) 198|198

81-210¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘payIpPO ‘MeN Wy 199198

SOJIAI9GSUOndY

|

(suedg spelo oyoadg Jo/pue 'sjooyog
10adg ‘sjooyag |l Wwoly 10919S)

J(SJjuonesoT

({s)dnous juepnig paresidnpun o} papwi
10 ‘SpIMOOYDS ‘BPIM-\YT T WoJ) 199[88)

:SOJIAISG JO 80005

(awoou| moT Jofpue ‘YInoA
18)s04 ‘siswieaT ysiibug wouy j09j9g)

:poAISS 9q 0] Spuapns




spesu |euondeoxs
YHm sjuspnis

sjuspn)s

120K [00UDS 61/g) 128k |0040S §1/81 pue

%G Aq eseasou) Ul PSUILLIS}EP & O} BUleSEq Ul paulLLBlep q 0} suljeseq pajesiidnpun
Jo sjualed

sapnoul ‘alel
lasjun|on jualey

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-410¢ auljaseg slojeadipu/soiey

S9Wo92INQ djqeainses|y |enuuy pajoadxy

PSLUSD! 84 |IIm Spasu |euchippe plecquseq |0oyos BILIONED SU} UC |qe|leA. Blep SeY |00Y0S JopeyD 1pjoguinyH

= PejiUN WBYHON 82UQ "uoiednps Jo [oAd] sjualed Jo ‘ssepo ‘Anoiuyiojooel Jo sso|piebal ‘ssaoons JuspnNls pue JuswaAjoAul Ajlwe}
usamiaq diysuonejal Buouiauos pue aaisod e si alsy} 1ey) spnjouco ddejy 7 usiey pue uosiepusH " | SUUY ‘JUSWISASIYDY JUspnlg uo
suonoauuo) Ayunwwo) pue ‘Ajiued ‘jooyos Jo joedul| 8y | 9OUSPIAT JO SABAA MIN Y M3lA2I Uyoieasal 200g oY} o} Buipioooy ‘ssaoons
juSpnls Yiim |ooyDs Ul JusLu@AjoAul Jualed Jo asuepodwl sy) Bupjul) yoseasal yonw s aI8lf} @snedaq papasu s| [eob sy} ‘Ajleuly

‘Siayoes) Jisy} 0} PSIOBULI0D PUE Bles [99) PUB Sfes SI Jey) JUSLWILIoIIAUS
ue alisap sjuared ‘|letoAQ 'sseooid jeuoieonps s juapnis Jiay ojul Induy spiaoad Jubiw Asyy yoym uj sdnoub jusied ass o) ayi] pjnom
sjusled jeyr smoys jndul Jepjoysyels “Ajunwiwos Bujures) Jisy) jo ped PUE PBAJOAUI [98) O) Juem sjuaied Jey) smoys Jndul Jepjoyeyes

-PO3N payiusp|

'SanLoL |00
9'G'e :SoIold a1elg

:leoB siy) Aq pesseippe sanuold |90 J0/pUE )€}

‘i 1o} JUSWUOJIAUD BJes ‘aanisod
€ SeAlInd pue sjowiold 0} Justusajoau] Ajunwiwiossusied pue sjewil [00UDS A0 [[IM [00UIS JepeyD) Iploquing - pajun UleyuoN

¢ 1e09




sjuased . Aq esealou|

Jeah |00Uos 51/81
ul paulwIsiep aq o) auileseq

Jeaf [00yos gL/gL
Ul pauLISiop &q 0} suljeseg

sposu [euondeoxa

Ulim sjuspms
pue sjuepn]s
pajeolidnpun jo
sjusied sapnjoul
‘sBunesw 4y
ul Bunediopied
spualed

Jo Jaquinn

%1 Ag esealouy|

Jeah jooyos gL/81
Ul paullIBlep 9q 0} suijesey

Jeah 100Uos 6L/81
ul paujuisiep a4 o) aulaseg

spasu |euondaoxs
Ylim sjuspnis

pue sjuspnis
pajealjdnpun jo
sjualed sapnjoul
‘sjinsal Asnuns
uoljoejsnes
ualed

%1 Ag @sealouy|

Jesf jooyos g1/81
ul psuluRlep aq 0} suijlesey

leak 100y9s 61/81
ul paujuLIe)ep 24 0) auwaseg

speau [euondaoxa
UHm sjuspnis

pue syuepn)s
pajeoldnpun Jo
sjualed sepnjoul
‘SJUSAS |OoYDS Je
Souepuaje jualed

%G Ag esealou|

Jeak 100uos 81/g1
U} paulwIglep aq o} auleseg

Jeah 100y2s 51/81
U paulluislep aq o} suneseq

spasu [elondaoxe
UM sjuspn)s

pue spuapn]s
pajeondnpun jo
sjuated sapnjoul
‘S90UBI9U00 1B
aouepuaje Jualed

0¢-610¢

61L-810¢C

8l-/10¢

aulteseg

S10)e2IPUl/SOLIO



%1 Ag asealovag

Jeak jcoyos 51/81
Ul paulLLIalep aq 0} awasey

Jeaf jooyos gL/g1
Ui pauIlLIelep |9 0} suljasey

sposu |euondeanxe
Ypm sjuapnis

1o} ajes Jnodoup
looyos ybiy

%] Aq asealoeq

Jeah 00408 §L/8L
Ul paunuielap aq o} suleseyg

Jeah jooyos 61/81
ul paujwIalep g 0] aueseg

sjuspn)s ojuedsiy
o) ajes Jnodoup
looyos ybiH

%1 Aq asesida(g

Jeak jooyss 61/81
Ul pSuILLISIeP aq 0} suljesey

ieak jooyos B1/g1
Ul pauILLSRp 2q 0] aulesey

sjuapn)s
uedlawWy aAleN
10} 81e1 Jnodosp

|ooyos ybIY !

o, L Ag asealos(

Jeak jooyos 51/81
Ui pauILLIRlep aq 0] aujjesey

1e8A [00Uos §L/81
Ul peulLIelep 8q 0) auljesey

lie Jo} @)el Jnodoip
[ooyas ybiH

Jeaf jooyos 61/81

Jeah [ooyos §1/81

ulejuiepy 8)el Jnodoup
kA ur pauluIlep 8q 0} auljeseq ul pauilLIslep eq 0} auleseg [00y2s B|PPIN
leak [ooyos 61/8) Jeak |0oyos 61/g1 d)el wsiss)uasqe

%e >D 2sealda g Ul pBUIuLIS)ap BYg 0} auljeseq ul paullllslop aq o] suljeseg ' oluoIYY |

%1 Aq asealou|

Jeah jooyos 61/81
Ui paullalep aq 0] aujasey

JEDA |00YDS 51/81
U paujuLelap 94 0} aujesey

olel souepuale
[ooyosg

sjualed () Aq aseasou

Jeal jooyos gL/81
U1 paulwISlep aq 0} auijlaseq

Jead jooyos gL/gL
Ul paulwIglap eq o} suljesey

spaau [euondsoxe

Ulm sjuepnis
pue sjuspn)s
pajesijdnpun jo
sjuared sepnjoul
‘Aenins dyo

ul Bupedionued
slualted

10 JaquinN

0c-6102

61-81L0¢

8i-410¢

auleseg

S10}221pU|/SOLIS



‘pepasu se ‘'sainjipuadx] pelebpng Buipnioul ‘B|ge) sy} ayealdng ‘SSoIAIRS/SUONIY 8,31 8y} Jo yoea Joj ajqe) Buimoiio) sy} jo Adoo e sjeidwon

S9JIAI9S | SUOIJOY pauueld

6lL/8l

6i/81
UIEIUIEN Ul paullisiap eq O} auljeseg ul psulWielep o4 o} sujeseq Sjel uois|ndx3
ureurepy 6i/8l 6Li8l

U} paulwIRlep 8q 0} suleseyq

uj paulwLIBlap aq 0} suljesey

sjel uoisuadsng |

%1 Aq asealou|

Jeak jooyas g1/81
ui paulluia)ap eq 0] aujjeseq

1eaf [00Uos 61/81
ul paujuLialep g 0} aujeseq

synsail Asnins
Aejes uspmg

%z Ag asealou|

Jeaf jooyos 61/81

Jeaf |ooYas g1/81

synsal Aaains

Ul paujuLIsiep aq o} suljsseg Ul pauILLIRJep 2q 0} aUIPsEy co:%:mwwﬂww
Spaau jeuondadxa

_ A j0oyos 1/g1
6.0 Ao osealou Jes leah jooyas g1/81 Ulim sjuspms
108 19 ssEail Ui pelillisiep &q o} sujisseg Ul PaUIWLSISP 9q O} BuIRSeg || 10} Sel uorenpelb
looyas YybiH

%¢ Aq asealou)

Jesd jooyos g1/81
Ul paujuLIelap aq 0} auleseg

JeaA 100Yos §1./31
ul paujwIsap &q O} auljasey

sjuapn)s oluedsiy
10} &jet uonenpelb
|ooyas ybiH

o ¢ Aq asealou|

Jeak jooyos 61/81
ul pauluLelep aq 0} auleseg

Jeah |jooyos gL/g1
Ui paulllialap aq o0} auljeseg

sjuepnis
ueoLiawy aAleN
1o} oje1 uonenpelh

|ooyos ybiH

%¢ Ag esealouy| Jteak jooyds 61/81 leah [00yos 61/3) =
0 Ul pauluIsiop &q o) auljesey Ul paulwe)sp aq 0} suljeseq 10} ajel co_um:_um._m

. |ooyos ybiH

0¢-610¢

6L-8L02

81-210¢

auljeseq

S10}E2IPU|/SONBIN




sainjipuadX3 pajabpng

Jels
UIm uoissnasip pue sisAjeue ejeq 'qj

sAaAIns JO uoensSIuILPY "B

sAonuns uonoejsnes
Jspnis pue juased ainguysiq | — ¢

0Z-610¢ Jo} pabueydun
10 'PaYIPOIA ‘MBN WIOL) JoB[eS

61-8L0¢ 10}
pafueyoun 1o ‘paiyipoly ‘MBN WO 199]9S

8l-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palIpoyy ‘MaN WO} 109198

SOOIAIeG /SUONOY

(suedg spein ayoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyog
ouIoadg ‘s|ooyos |y wiol 199198)

({s)dnoig Juspmig pejeslidnpun o) paywi
10 ‘apIM|coyos ‘apim-iy wolj 109|9S)

(swoou| moT Jospue ‘WynoA
191804 ‘sisuieaT ysibug wouy sjeg)

{sjuonesc :S9JIAIBG JO 850055 :POAI3S 9( 0} sjuspmg
-JUSWAIINDSY $SVIAISS PBACIGW] JO pSSESIdU| S bUNSaW 0F BUNGILIUOD SE Papnpoul S8JIAI8G/SU0N0Y 104
¥0

sjooyag Iy I\4

{(suedg (sdnoug

Spel duioedsg Jo/pue ‘S|ooyas 2199dg ‘S|00YoS || WOl 198(88)

:(Sjuoneso

JuapNIS olyoads o ‘SSIIGESIQ Ui SJUSPNIS ‘[ WOl 199]9S)

:POAISS 9q O} sjuepnig

HUSWISIIMDSY SSOIAISS PSACIAW] 10 PISESISU] ST BUNSSW O} BURNQIIUOS SE POPNjoUl JOU SSoIAISS/SUO0Y 107

pue sjowoid 0} Juswaajoaul Ajunwiwosguaied pue syewno jooyos aaouduw 1

"|le 40} JudWIUOSIAUD B)eSs ‘BAlIsod e ajeAnno

M [00YDS JOHEYD IP|OGUINH-PSHUN UISY}ION

| uonoy



! 7_ . sisAy ey ez
|
|

SJUSAD |O0YOS SSINSAPY Z — €

02-610¢ 1o} pabueysun 61-8L0¢ J0} 8L-,10¢ J0}
10 ‘pallipolN ‘meN ol 10ees  pabueyoun 10 ‘paLIPOl ‘MBN WOy j0ses  paBueyoun JO ‘pelIPOI 'MON WO 10918

S8JIAIBG/SUCOY

(suedg speis) aipvadg Jospue ‘sjooyog  ((s)dnous) Juspnig pejesiidnpun o} pajwi] (8Woouj Mo Jojpue ‘Yyinoa
olj10adg ‘s|0oyog IV WOl 109jes) JO 'SPIMIO0YDS ‘SpIM-yT ] WOy} 109198) I8}so4 ‘siaulesan ysi|bug woly 109]9g)
(sjuonesoq - !S9JJAISS JO odo9ag :POAISS 9q OF Sjuepnig

-JusSLalinbay s9DIAISG PAAOIAIT IO PSSESIOU] U} BURSSW 0} BUNNUIIUGD SE PapNioul Se0IAIeG/SUONDY 10

Ao
10043 Iy | | I
(suedg (sdnoug
opeln ouidadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooydS di19adS ‘SI00YDS [ WOl J09[eS) juspnig oyidedg Jo ‘saljidesiq Yim sjuspnls ‘|| Wolj jo2jes)
:(S)uoneso] :POAISS 2q 0F SHuspmG

‘Jusiisiinbay $8JIAIRS PSACITLL] IO PSSESISU[ S} BUldsW 0] BURNGUIUGO SE papnjoul JoU S80IASS/SUORDY 10

"PawIojul Jeys pue sjuaded ‘syuepnis doay 0 SJUBAS [0OYDIS BSILOAPY

Z uonoy
=l 1T
| uopoe | |eos) 89g | | 1ebpng
| uonoe | |eoc) o9g 20IN0g
B | UOHOE | |eor) 988 unowy

0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8i-L10¢C les\



JUSLISINDaY S9JIAISS PSAOIAL JO PSSEAIZU| oUj BUResll 0] BUNNQIUILOD SE Papnjoul JoU S301ASS/SUoN0Y J0]

"PauLIoju] Jeys pue sjuased ‘spuspnys dasyt 0} a)isgem [0OYDS UlBUIRl

¢  uonay
008G - S80IAISS PaJORIIUOYD) "PZ |
| uonoe | jeog) 983 'qg
olLEY
- sal|ddns pue sjeusje 2 g eg asuLI9)0Yy
0666 - obejsod "0 @ ez 188png
9SEeq — 4407 : 20IN0g
0063 junowly
0Z-6102 61-8L02 81-2102 les

Ssainjipuadxg pajobpng

uuojiejd uoieIuNLWWoD
[ooyos ybnouy) sjualed jlewg pg

sisjuao Bujuies| W s99110N 07

OHSUOM UC IS0 'qZ

0¢-610¢ Jo} pabueysun
10 ‘payipolyl ‘MaN w0y Jo8les

61-8L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘peyipoly MBN wolyjos|es  pabueyoun 1o 'PaIPO ‘MeN WO} 199|198



| UOIRY | je0g 935

unowly

0¢-610¢

61-810¢2

8L-2102 1E9\

salfjipuedxg pajebpng

lojeuipioo9 aysqem Aojdwig og

Alewwins JsiA [erul DSVAA 150d "€

Jels pue syuapn)s ‘sjualed
Jo} uoneuuoul wauad | 1sod es

SHSTOM |00YOS UIBJUIB € — €

0Z-610z lo} pabueydun
10 'PalIPOI ‘MBN WOl 109198

61-810¢ 10}
pabueysun 10 ‘palIpO ‘MBN WO 108jeS

81-L10¢ J0}
pabueysun Jo ‘paiIpoly ‘MeN Wol) 10918

SOJIAIOG/SUONJY

(suedg epein) oloadg Jo/pue 'sjooyss
olyioadg ‘sjooyog ||y woly Jooleg)

T(SJuoneso

({s)dnou9 Juspnis pajeoidnpun o} papwi
10 'SpPIMOOYOS ‘OpIM-YTT WOl JO9[eS)

'S3IIAISS JO 940§

(awoou| moT Jo/pue ‘YInoA
18]s04 ‘sioulea ysi|bug woly 109198)

!POAIaS aq 0) SJUSpPMS

JUSWISINDbayY $S8JIAISS PaACIdU] JO PaSEaIoU| oY) BunasUl 0F PURNGUIUCD SE papnjoul SeoiAeg/SUoHoY 10

- [o,

SIO0UIS IV

1I\4

apelo) dij10adg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyos oiads ‘s|ooyag Ny Wols 19919S)

(suedg

[S)UORE50

(sdnougy

Juspmig oyioadg Jo ‘saiiligesiq yum sjuapnig Iy Wodj 199)9S)

:POAISS 9q 0] sHuapmIS




S9JIAI9G/SUONOY

(suedg apelo oyioadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyas  ((s)dnoio yJuspnig pelesiidnpun o} psuwi (swoou| moT Jojpue ‘YInoA
auoadg ‘sjooyas ||y Wl 109jeS) 10 ‘8pIm|ooyos ‘spim-y3T wolj 103i88) 19)s04 ‘sioulea ysijbug woly 10919S) -

:(SJuUOI}edoT| 1S93IAI9G JO 2d058 :PaAIag 9q 0] sjuapms

JUSWSIINDaY S83IAI8S PAACIdW] JO PSSESIoU] Sy} BUSSW O BUINQHILOD SE Papn[oul SooIAISS/SUOIDY 10

¥0
100yaS 11V |, v |
‘(suedg _ (sdnoio
apel o10adg Jo/pue ‘sjooyds a1vads ‘s|0o0yds |y Wolj 199198) Juspnig oyvadg 10 ‘senljigesiq yim sjuspnis ‘|| woly 108jeg)
:(S)uoneso :poAIag 8q 0} sjuspn)g
JJUsBINbay sadlAleg paacidul 10 pesEaIdU] 8y buljaall 0} BURNJIITUGS SE pSpn[ouUl JoU S82IAISS/SUONDY 10
*Apnys yuapuadapul
Buiprebas uogew.oul Buipnjoul “joogpuey Juspmspualed [00YIg JalBYD IPIOqWINH- Pajiun WIBYLON 9)ngLsIp pue ulejuiep
¥  uonoy
souslsley
| UOIOY | [e05) 89S 18bpng
| UonOY | |eoc) @98 20Inog

0¢-610C 61-810¢C 81-L102 JESA



JUSWSIMDSY SSOIAISS PaACIdW] JO POSESIOU] 81} bullosW 07 BURNGIIUCS SE POpNoUl S83IAISS/SUONDY 10

d0
S|00Y2g IV [\
{(suedg (sdnoig
spel oly108ds Jo/pUE ‘S|00YIS o110adS 'S|o0yDS jI WOy JoBleg) JUSPNIS oyIoads 10 ‘SANIGeSIC YlIM SIUSPNIS ‘(I WOl 199195)
:(Sjuoneso :POAISS oq G} Sjuspms

JUSWSIINDSY SAJIAISS POACIAW[ IO PSSESIOU[ o} BUSaW 0} BUNNGIUO) SE Papnjoul JOU S90IAeG/SUOIDY 10
"JEls pue sjualed ‘sjuspnis ypm a3eaiunwwod oy wuopeld uoeIuNWWo jJuased apimjooyas Jo asn ay ydopy

G uonoy
=RlIETETEN
0l - seiddns pue sjeusyep 1obBpng
aseq — 4 n_o.._ | 20IN0g
006$ unoury -
0¢-6L0C 61-810¢ 81-410¢ les )\

SaInjipuadxy pajebpng

m yooqpuey uspnispuaited
| Sinqusip pue sR|dwod ¢ — ¢

02-610¢ 10} pebueydun 61-810¢ 104 81-2102 J04
10 "payIpo|y ‘MON woy joeles  pabueyoun JO ‘PaRIPO TMBN wouy 109jeg  pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPO ‘MaN WO 109198



‘JuswiaInbay SeJIAISS PSAOIAL] 10 pasealdu] 8y bullssll 0] BUNNguIuod S pspnoul Jou SeoIAaS/SU0NdY 10
‘ ‘pajesijdnpun Ajuewnd ‘sjuspms |je oddns 03 gigd Juswa|duw]

g uonoy
sousleey
g Uojoy ¢ [ecn 99g Jebpng
Z UONoY € |eon) 998 20IN0g
Z UOioY € [eo9) 899G JunoWwYy
0¢-610¢ 6L-810¢ 8L-410¢ 1ea\

Seimipuadxg pajebpng

wioeld uopesIiunNwWwo9
|jooyos Jo asn ay} Jdopy G — ¢

0¢-610¢ 404 61-81L0¢ 10} 81-410¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘paIpOy ‘MON Woly 9IRS pabueyoun Jo ‘palIPOly ‘MON Woly 103198 pabueyoun JO ‘PSLIPOIA ‘MON WO 199198

SOJIAIOG[SUOIOY

(suedg spess ooadg Jospue ‘sjooyog  ((s)dnois juspnig pajeondnpun o) peuwi (swoou| moT Jospue ‘YINoA
oj10adg ‘sjooyosg |1y wol 199188) JO ‘apIMIooyag ‘SpIM-yT] Wolj 199198) J®)so4 ‘sisules ysibug wol 19993)

(s)aoneso ] :S9JIAI9G JO 04008 :poAIag 9q 0} sjuepnig




uopenuasuon/Aleluswseiddng
— 4401 92IN0g
000°G$ junolwy
0¢-61L0¢ 61L-8L0¢C 81-210¢ les)

sa mipuedxy pajebpnyg

JueNsSuoD Sigd 's1ofep
9leq "1q Jo seon8s sy} Aojdwig ey

Sidd uo Bujuies) yeys — ¢

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueysun

10 ‘pPOIYIPOIN ‘MEN WO} JI919S

61-810¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘payipol ‘MaN Wolj 109l

81-210¢ 10}
pebueyosun 10 ‘POYIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 08]9S

SOJIAI9G/SUOROY

Sjeoyag 1Y

SpIM ~ 31

BUI0OU|
MO PUB ‘YINOA J81S04 ‘siauies ysibug

(suedg speuo oyvadg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyag
oI0adg ‘sS{ooy2S ||V Wol Jo8es)

(SjuUonedoT

((s)dnoip Juapmig payesdnpun o} peywr
10 ‘3pIM-|O0YDS ‘BSpIM-yTT W0l 198]9G)

:S99IAI9G JO 04005

(ewooU] MO JofpuUe ‘YINoA
J9)s04 ‘sivusea ysi|buz wouy josjeg)

:POAISS 9q 0} SjuepmS

JUSWBIINDSY S8JIAI8S PSACIAL| JO paSESIoU] ) BURSall O} BURNUNIUOD SE PaPNoUl SS0IAISS/SUONDY 10

- (o)

apeJs) oyioadg 1o/pue ‘sjooyos d10ads ‘S|ooYoS |1V WoL) 198(9S)

:(suedg

:{§)uoneso]

(sdnoig

Juspnig oi10ads 0 ‘SIINIGESIA YIM SJUSPNIS ||y WOLL J03]9G)

'POAISS oq O} SJuopmis



WNN2LLND Z 191) /|1y 2/ ;
Jojeulpiood g o111y Aojdwig "q,
yeis poddns z Je1) /1Y ¥ Aojdwy ey _ _

0Z-610¢ 1o} pabueysun 61-810¢ 10} 81-410¢ 10}
Jo ‘patyipoy ‘MaN woi josleg  pabueyoun Jo ‘paipoly ‘MeN wWoljosies  pabueyoun 1o ‘POYIPOW ‘MBN WO 10928

SOJIAIOG/SUORIY

(suedg apelsy oyoadg Jojpue ‘sjooydg  {(s)dnoisy Juepmg pajesndnpun 01 paywi] (@woou| Mo Jo/pue ‘YinoA
alj10edg ‘sjooyds ||y wolj 109]98) 10 ‘apIm-|0oyog ‘epim-y3 wolj 109jeg) lajso4 ‘siowea ysybug woly 1099g)

[(SJUOREIO :S9DIAISG JO 90096 :poAIag oq 0F Spuepmg

JUSUISIINDaY SS3IAISS PSACIAUT IO paseaidu] ey BUJeaw 0} BUNGUIUOS SE Papnjoul SSoIAeG SUoTDY 10

¥o
| sj00U08 Iy I\
(suedg (sdnougy
opelo SHIdadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyds oYIvads ‘SI00YIS |y Woly Jo9IeS) Juepmg oyioads Jo ‘saiigesiq Yim sjuspnis ‘(I wolj 1091eg)
:{s)uonedso ‘paAIag o 0} sjuapms

‘JUBWSIINDaY $9dIAISS PAACIAL 10 pesealdu| sy} BUISsl 0} BuRNJUIUGD SE papn[oul JOU SaoIAIeG/SUoNJY 10
"sjuapnys [|e 4oy weiboud pajebie) z Ja1] |1y [eiolaeyaq Juawalduy

z uonoy
_____ : —
€1 UondYy | [e09 898G "qg sousieey
W 008G — $eoIAIeS pejoenuo) eg | | | 1ebpng

0¢-61L0¢ 61-810¢ 81-210¢ JBBSA



"(suononyisul 88s) spuny Jo asn apim-y3T J0 Spim-jooyos yoes Bunioddns
suojiduosap palinbas 8y} apnjou| ‘siseq opim-yy37 JO SpIM-|00YdS B Uo papiacid pue papuny Buieq ao1AISS/UONoE YIS Ausp)

‘1eak D7 Sus Ul sjuepn)s |[e Jo} papirold saoias o) pasedwiod se ‘Ajsaneljuenb 1o Ajeaneyenb
Jayye ‘anoqe payuspl sbejusoied sy jses) Je Ag peaosdu 1o paseasoul are sidnd pajesidnpun 1oy papiacid Se2IAISS MO 9qUIsa(]

81°02% || 00'6€0€99% |

seoies anodwj 1o asealou| 03 obeyusiad Spun4 Jueis) uoljeliusouo) pue |ejuswalddng paiewns]

6102-810¢ 1BSA 4V

s|idnd pajeaidnpun 10} saoialag paroidw] 10 poaseasosu] Jo uopjelysuowa(

oouISey

Q UONY| [BOS) 938 1obpng

g UoNIY| [BOS) 998 20IN0g

g UOIOY| [BOS) 89S Junowy

0¢-610¢ 61-8L0¢ 81-L1L0¢ B9\

sainjipuadxy pajyebpnyg



000'6$ ‘pejedndnpun Ajuewd ‘sjuspnis (e poddns 0} S|gd Jo ucnejuswssjdwi snuues pue puedx3 g Uonoe ¢ B0

000°9$ apim [ooyos QIAY Juswsidw| g1 uoyoe | [eoD)

052°c$ ‘sephis pajesydnpun 03 sdojde) pue J8uIS)ul SpIACIG || UORoe | 1209

8CY'26$ suapnis pajesiidnpun Joj saliddns |coyds pue swoy ‘WNNJLLING 8pIAcld 0L UOHOE | |20

L¥€'86$ 'spiepuelg siels

alo) uowwo) ul buffeoxa jou YinoA pajesiidnpun uo Buisnooy Ajuewd 'seale sjwapeoe 2109 U] SJUSPN]S YIm 3IoM O} sepie [euononnsul Aojdwig g uopoe | [eos)
£2/'2¢8 Pue £6'99$ “UINOA pajealdnpun 0} paidaip Ajuewnd Bulesunos jeuciowsy|eioos pue Jealeseba]0o ‘olwspese JayQ / UoNSE | [e0D)

LOL1Z¢$ "siuspnis 73 Hoddns pue 183} 43 JR)SIULpPE 0} Jojeulptoo 13 Aojdw g uonoe | [eos

9691 /8% "Spiepliels Eale JUaU0o U} ssaiboid ayew o) weyy

Jo} J8plo Ul yinoA pajesldnpun o} pajossp Ajlewind 'sjuspnis pue jjels 0} $89inessl papiaold o] sis|zioads eade Jusjuoo paiienb Aubly Aojdwg z uoioe | |eoD
"SISEQ 9PIM-Y/T T JO SPIM-[OGYDS B UG paplaoid pue JuelB uonenussuo/jeiuswelddng au) Ag pepuny Buisq aJe 1By} SS2IAISS/SUONOR ale BuImojjos 8y |

unos pajesydnpun sy Jo spasu ay) Busaw

U] SA0AYR die pue syuapnis pajesidnpun ayy o) pajoalip Ajjedioulid ale seoAles/SUO)OR 8SaY | ‘PaAISS aie AaLj) 21aUm Jo ssajplebal sjuspnys BugbBngs Jo

spasu ay) Jssw o} Alllige 1no Joddns Jey) SeoIAISS 10 SUSHOR JBYI0 SB ||am s ‘papnjoul aie sdnoub oyoeds o) pajeble) saoes Jo sweibold 'sjuapnis 1o} 88890ns
puUE ymoiB jeuopows-{BI00s pUE dlwapede yjoq Hoddns o} papusiu) Seo1AI8s pue SUOROE Saphjoul ‘GL/8l Ul paysige)se aq |im auleseq ybnoy) ‘dyDT sJesk sy

"|nJSS829NS 8q 0] JapJo Ul seIAI8s uoljeonpe |eloeds yBnoiyy seoines alinbal oym dnaib olydeiBowap Aue ul 880y} 9oNPaI PuB SS800NS JUSpNIS
J0 9)el 8y} asesuou| o) pusiul am ‘sieldoidde se seolaies pajabile) Jo apmosyos YyBnoll) saalaias pue suoloe pasnao) Suphgusip Ag ‘welboud [euogonnsul
paseg-2100 uowwo) Buons e 0} s58008 pue 'SI9UIES) P[|IXS SJOW ‘SSOIAIaS pals]) 10} padU B SBI SaLIoo)no paadxe Bunesw 10U S| oym JUSPMS LUse]

Aunon poguiny o ybnoy) pajjoius

ae 1ng sapnis jo sdnoub psjebie) ay) Jo suo oju] ey jou op BulBbnns aue oym sjuspnis Sujuiewlal ay ) “pejussaldalianc A[[BNURUOD SIB L0 MO| JO/pUE
‘ssolawoy ‘YinoA Jejso; 'sisules| ys|Bus aie oym SJUEPNIS JEY) POjBaAsl SSWOo0IN0 pajoadxa joaw o} Buljie) a1e oym sjuSpnis JO UoReUILEXS Uy "soueuLopad
1SaM0o| 8y} Jo/pue pasau jsajealb syl yum sjuepnis Suipoddns piemo) sjeble) ale 4y S,00UoS JOUeYS) 1p|oquInH-pajiuf WayUoN U] S82IAI9S PUE SUONoe ay |




Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student
outcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter
school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer, The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions fo achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the stafe
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided fo students attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 520686,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for
charter schools that result from the annual update process do not necessarily constitute a material
revision to the schoof’s charter petition.



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please
contact the local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at:
916-319-0809 or by email at: [cff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a
fixed three-year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in
these sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, enter the appropriate LCAP year and
replace the previous summary information with information relevant o the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompis are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA.
LEAs may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or
include charts illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual
expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information
specified in each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board
of Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

¢ Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the
LEA’s total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year
means the fiscal year for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General
Fund is the main operating fund of the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for
in another fund. All activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a compelling
reason to account for an activity in another fund. For further information please refer to the
California School Accounting Manual (hitp:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/). (Note: For some
charter schools that follow governmental fund accounting, this amount is the total budgeted
expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund. For charter schools that follow




the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total budgeted expenses, such as those
budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

+ Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP
for the LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with
the actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in
the LCAP. To the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

¢ Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above
for the LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in
total General Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for
planned actions/services for the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned
actions/services may include funds other than general fund expenditures.)

¢ Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of
LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for
school districts and charter schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as
implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and 2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied
verbatim from the previous year's™ approved LCAP; in addition, list the state and/or local priorities
addressed by the planned goals. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the
2016/17 LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example,
LCAP year 2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the
2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP.

Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as
compared to the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the
goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these
actions toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented
to meet the described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the
actions/services. As applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served,
or to the planned location of the actions/services provided.

Analysis

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal.
Respond to the prompts as instructed.



¢ Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated
goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the
implementation process. '

» Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal
as measured by the LEA.

« Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not

required.

» Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and
services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided
in the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be
found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing
the student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget
process. EC identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices
of education as consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local
bargaining units of the school district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. EC requires
charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents,
and pupils in developing the LCAP. In addition, EC Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the
translation of notices, reports, statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory
groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA
may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The
requirements for this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing
the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the LCAP and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
enter the appropriate LCAP year and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe
the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual

Update.

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult
with the Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee,
parents, students, school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community
to inform the development of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the
indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of
the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.



Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual
update for the indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group
of students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also
include additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned
actions an LEA will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to
implement the specific actions.

School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is
reviewed and updated annually, as required.

Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the
charter schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. If year
2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or
expected annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are
modified or unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal

State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #’ box for ease of reference. A
goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all-actions/services are
directed. A goal answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

List the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal. The LCAP must include goals that
address each of the state priorities, as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local
priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update
process or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track
progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student
groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric or
indicator available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan.
The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data as reported in the
annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the three-year plan, as applicable. The
baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. In the subsequent
year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year cycle of the
LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years. '



The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable
required metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of
LEA. For the student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the
rates as described in the LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
included as contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the
section “For Actions/Services included as contributing fo meeting the Increased or Improved
Services Requirement.” The LEA shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement

Students to be Served

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those
which are included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or
improve services for unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from
the actions/services by entering “All”, “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student
Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)” is entered, identify the specific student group(s) as
appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must identify “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identifying the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement:

Students to be Served

For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or
improved services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below),
the LEA must identify the unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service

For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement, identify the scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited
to Unduplicated Student Group(s)”. The LEA must identify one of the following three options:



« If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of the LEA, enter “LEA-wide.”

« If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of a particular school or schools, enter “schoolwide”.

o If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students
identified in “Students to be Served”, enter “Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)".

For charter schools and single-school school districts, ‘LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide”
may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools
operating multiple schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use
“LEA-wide” to refer to all schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a
single school authorized within the same charter petition. Charter schools operating a
single school may use “LEA-wide” or “Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a
consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s) _
Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identify the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they

are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the
described goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may
be grouped together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #” box for ease of

reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

+ Enter “New Action” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of
the LCAP to meet the articulated goal.

« Enter “Modified Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal
and has been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

e Enter “Unchanged Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated
goal and has not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year
description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the
duration of the plan, an LEA may enter “Unchanged Action” and leave the
subsequent year columns blank rather than having to copy/paste the



action/service into the subsequent year columns. Budgeted expenditures
may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year
LCAP. For example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3
of the preceding three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.

Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charier school’s budget
that is submitted to the school’'s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year
budget to its authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the
“Goals, Actions, and Services” section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not
applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to
implement these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s
budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures
must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by EC sections
52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first
appears in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses
to complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school
district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for
Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
copy the “Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students” table and
enter the appropriate LCAP year. Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for
the current year LCAP. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds

Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and
concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) Section 15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or
improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for
unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to
services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in
quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. This description must address



how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more unduplicatied student group(s), and any
schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the appropriate description, taken
together, resuit in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated
pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided
on a schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required
descriptions supporting each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter
schools and county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed
to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these
services are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in
the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of
the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience or
educational theory.

For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a
schoolwide basis:

For schools with 40% or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the
state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40%
enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and
how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English
learners, low income students and foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.



State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:
A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;
B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and
C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.
Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:
A. The implementation of state board adopied academic content and performance standards for all
students, which are:
English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English L.anguage Arts
Mathematics — CCSS for Mathematics
English Language Development (ELD)
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
World Language; and
B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD
standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.
Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:
A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;
B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and
C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs. ‘
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Statewide assessments;
B. The Academic Performance Index; _
C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy University of California
(UC) or California State University (CSU) entrance requirements, or programs of study that align with
state board approved career technical educational standards and framework;
D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the California English Language Development Test (ELPAC);
E. The English learner reclassification rate;
F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and
G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. School attendance rates;
B. Chronic absenteeism rates;
C. Middle school dropout rates;
D. High school dropout rates; and

T oTQ ™m0 Q000



E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in;
A. S broad course of study including courses described under £C sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils: and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under £C sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils.
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE
CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under EC sections 52060
and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during the
academic year (July 1~ June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee”
means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolied and
school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in 5 CCR Section 1039.1.
(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where
‘cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus
pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a reguiar high school diploma [or earned an
adult education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency
Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-
time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:



(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
- expelled during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.
Sections 6312 and 6314,



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1) How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of
those services result in the desired cutcomes?

2) How have the actions/services addressed the needs of ail subgroups of pupils identified
pursuant to EC Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income
pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired
outcomes?

3) How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school
sites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

4) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review
progress toward goals in the annual update?

5) What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)?
How effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What
changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a resuit
of the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

6) What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual
expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

Gmdmg Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1) How have applicable stakeholders {(e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated
pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in EC Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education
foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth
stakeholders; community organizations representing English learners; and others as
appropriate) been engaged and involved in déveloping, reviewing, and supporting
implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for
engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to
stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting
process? How was the information made available?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written
comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement
processes?

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement
pursuant to EC sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in £C Section 42238.017?



6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR
Section 15495(a)?
7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement
- of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils,
related to the state priorities?

Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic

- Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access
(Priority 7)?

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”: Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled
Pupils (Priority 9 — COE Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —
COE Only)?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil
“Engagement”: Parental Invoivement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School
Climate (Priority 6)?

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the
development of meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level
advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)? :

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in EC Section 42238.01 and
groups as defined in £C Section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals
annually and over the term of the LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to
develop goals to address each state or local priority?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10)What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in £C Section 520527

11)What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant
to EC Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or
to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12)How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?

13)What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?
Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016






Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 Public Hearing for 2018-19 Final Budget Adoption NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None.

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for
adoption af the next Board meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None.

. Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget 1210124 0137364

Humbeldt County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form CB
Humboldt County Charter School Certification
Charter Number:

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority):

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORT: This report is heraby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Secfion 47604.33(a).

Signed: . Date:
Charler Schadl Official

(Qriginal signature required)

Printed
MName: Title:

For additional information on the budget report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Name

Title

Telephons

E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2018.2.0 .
File: cbi-cs {Rev 03/22/2017) Page 1 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Scheols Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137384

Humbeoldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Pera::ent
jDescrintion Resource Codes _ Obiect Codes| Estimatad Achuels Budgel Difterence
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 3,248.011.00 New|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-829¢ 0.00 0.00 D.O%J
3) Other State Revenue 8300-B599 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
4) Cther Local Ravanue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) TOTAL, REVENUES: 0.00 3,848,011.00 New
B. EXPENSES
1} Cerlificated Sataries 1000-1998 0,00 1,719,360.00 New
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 688,262.00 New|
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3998 0.00 1,026,410.00 New
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4989 0.00 92.936.00 Naw
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 393,086.00 New
6} Depresiation 6000-689% 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
7) Other Quigo (exsluding Transfers of Indirect 7190-7299,
Casts) 74007499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0,00 0.0%
NTOTAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,920,054.00 New]
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 0,00 27.957.00 New,
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 89G0-3929 0.00 .. 0.00 ). ¢.0%
b} Translers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
2) Other Souraas/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 500,000,060 New
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%;
3) Conlributions £080-8939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SQURCES/USES 0.00 500,000,480 New
California Depl ol Education
ﬁ;.";fﬁ;g";'}';{:‘v%iﬂﬁ’;‘}gg,?,‘;"Wa’" TEmE20 Page 1 Prinlod: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Gharter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137384

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018419 Percent
Deserlpilon Resowrge Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budged Difterence
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION {C + D4} 0.00 527.957.00 MNew
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 8793 0,00 0.00 0.0‘ﬁ
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) .00 Q.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0,00 0,00 _ 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1e + F1d) 0.00 0.00 D.f)lhl
2} Ending Net Position, June 30 {(E + F1eg) 0.00 527,657.00 New
Componenls of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9795 0.00 0.00 _ 0,0%
b} Restricted Nat Position 9797 0.00 0,00 0,0%
) c) Unrestricted Net Posilion 9780 0.00 527 957.00 New|
Callferhla Depl of Educallon
SAGCS Finaaclal Reporting Sofiwara - 2018,2.0 Pogo 2 Printed: 7111/2018 10:28 AM

Flla: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018}



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Edugation Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Objeci Form 62
2017-18 2018-18 Percant
| Descrintion Resource Codes  Object Codes) Estimated Acluals Budgel Ditference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Gounty Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in Gounty Treasury 9111 0.00
bj) in Banks 2120 0.00
¢} in Revelving Cash Account 8130 0,00
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
) Collsctions Awaiting Deposit 9140 6.00
£} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantor Govermment 8290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7 Prepaid Expenditures ©330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 _ 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements : 8420 0,00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 o0
d} Buildings 2430 0.00
&) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 8435 000
f} Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0:00
h) Work in Progress 9450 . 0.00
10} TOTAL, ASSETS _ . - G.00 |

+. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outllows of Resources 8490 00
i) TOTAL; BEFERRED OUIFLOWS 0,00

Calitornia Dept of Edutation
SACS Flnanclal Reporling Software - 2018.2.0 ) |
Flle: lund-b {Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Prinled: 7/11/2018 10:28 AR



MNorthern United - Humboldt Charter
Humbotdt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
|Dascrintion Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 _0.00
2} Due to Grantar Governments 8580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Llability 9664 0.00
¢} Compensated Absences 9665 0.00 ;
o} COPs Payable 9666 0.00__ i
a) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0668 . 0.00 :
g} Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES . D.}]D
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 8600 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERAED INFLOWS 0.00
1K, NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
(618 + H2) - {17 + J2)_ AL
Calllarnia Depl ol Education
bl i o e Page 4 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Parcent
|Descriplion Resource Codes _ Object Codeg| Estimated Actugls Budget Differance
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 0.00 2,088,304.00 : r:lew
Eelucation Protection Account State Aid - Current Year Bo12 0.00 524,638.00 New
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0060 2091 0.00 - 0,00 0,0%]
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 0.00. 0.00 0,0%
Transiers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 1,335,069.00 Now
Propsity Taxes Transfers 8097 . 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years BOGY 0.0 0.00 _Q_.Ojfuj
TOTAL, LGFF SOURCES 000} . 38948,011.00 .. MNow
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Cperations 8110 .00 0.00 0,0%
Speclal Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00), 0.0%;
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commedities 8221 06,00 0,00 . 0.0%}
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8230 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8280 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0;]
Title IIl, Part A, immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%)
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PGSGP) 4610 8280 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3080, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180,
3181, 3188, 4124,

Other NCLB / Every Sluden! Succeeds Act 4126, 4127, 5510, 5630 B2O0 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280 . 0991 0.00 3.0%
Al Cther Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 _.D.00 0.0%
TEITAL, FEOERAL BEVENUE .60 0.00 0.0%

Calilomia Dept of Education
SAGS Finandlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0 )
Filg; lund-b (Rev 04/19/2018) Page & Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humbeoldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldt Gounty Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Dasariplizn Hesource Codes  Objoct Codes; Estimated Actunls Budget Ditference

OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportiognments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 f.0e 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
Alt Cther State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.0D_ .0.00 0.0%]|
Child Nutrition Programa 8520 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Coste Relmbursements 8550 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%}
Letery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials a560 0.00 |- 0,00} 0,0%)
Aiter School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 .00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 .00 0.00 m
Drug/AtcoholTobaceo Funds 6640, 6695 85390 _ 0.00 ) 0.00 0,0%!
Califernia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 i 0.00 ... 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Granl Program 6387 8590 0,00 0.00 ©.0%;
Specislized Secondary 7370 8580 0,00 70:00_ _ : 0,0%)
Quality Education Investmant Act 7400 8530 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%)
Common Core Slate Standards
Implementation Funds 7405 B590 0.00 0,00 8.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . . 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Galifornla Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Sottware - 2016.2.0 .
Fife: fund-b {Rav 04/10/2018) Pago 6 Printed; 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Narthern Unlted - Humboldt Gharter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budgst
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-1% Porcent
|Doseription _Besource Cottes  Qbject Codes| Eslimaled Acluals Budyey Ditferonce
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 .00 0.00 0.0%
- Sale of Publicélions 8632 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales | 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%3
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0;}
Leases and Rentals 8650 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Interest B&60 0.00, 0.00. 0.0%
et Incrazse {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invastments BE62 0.00 900¢ __0.0%
fees and Conlracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 . 0.09 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From
Individuals 8675 .. 0.00, 0.04 0.0%!
Ineragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0?]
All Othar Local Revenue 8699 f 0.00 0.00 ._0.0%
Tuition 8710 o 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 {. 0,00 0.00 0.0%4
Transfars of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
Frem Distriets or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
From County Offices 6500 87562 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6600 v 0.00 0.60 0.0%)
Chther Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 . 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Fram County Offices All Other 8702 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
From JPAs All Gther 8793 0.00 0.00, 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOGAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
ITOTAL _REVENUES 0.00 3,848,011.00 New!
Calitormia Dept of Educalfon
Eﬁ;‘?iﬁ},".z";ﬂi‘m}?;‘}'ggé‘,’“"”‘”' 2016.20 Paga 7 Prinlad: 7/11/2018 10:26 AM



Northermn United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humbaldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
Deserinlion Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Acluals Budgei Diftarance
iCERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 1,498,000.00 New
Certiticated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00. 59,340.00 New
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 $8,600.00 Naw|
Other Certificated Salattes 1900 0.00 72,420.00 New
TOTAL, GERTIFIGATED SALARIES _ __0.00 1,719,360.00 New
{CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 87,413.00 ew]
Classlified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 _ §0,263.00 New
Classifisd Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 . 0.00 96,736.00 New
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 0.00 285,006.00 New|
Other Classified Salariss 2900 0.00 130,845.00 New:
TOTAL, CLASSIFIER SALARIES L 0.00 688,262.00 New
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0,00 279,913.00 New
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 103,240.00 New
OQASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 74,262,00 New
Healtn and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 516,982.00 _ New
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3602 0.00 1,182.00 New;
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 50,831.00 New
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employaes 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Employee Benefits 3901-3002 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFTTE 0.00 1,026.410.00 New
BODKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Currleula Materials 4100 - 0.00 32,600.00 New
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 1,000.00 Naw
Materials and Supplies 4300 I _....aoo0 51,936.00 New|
Noncaphalized Equipment 4400 0.60 _ 4,500.00 . New;,
Food 4700 0.00 3,000,00 New
_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - 0:00 . 92,936.00 New|

Galilernia Dapl of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Sotiware - 2018.2.0 )
Flle: tund-b {Rev 04/10/2018) Page 8 Printed; 7/11/2018 10:20 AM



Northern United - Humbaoldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Cffice of Educatton Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
: 2017-18 2018-19 Percent
jDescription Resource Codes  Ohieit Codesl  Estimated Actuals Budet i Difference

SEAVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 61,250.00 New

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 1,750.00 Now

[nsurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operatichs and Housekesplng Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Moncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.60 _ 266,436.00 New|

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 - -0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transters of Direct Costs - Intertund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
ProfesslonalfConsulting Services and \

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 | 61,700.00 New

Communications 5900 I- 000 . 1,950.00 New

TOTAL, SERVICES ANO OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 393.086.00 New

{DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPREGIATION: . ' 0.00 0.00 .0%)

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.08 0.0%)
Tuition, Excess Cosls, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments 1o Districts ot Charter Schools 7141 . 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 742 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Cther Transfers Qut
Al Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%;}
Al Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.400 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 121 ]1] 046 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER QUTGO (aucludMgtsfars o Indlirect Costsl (.00 .00 4.0%%

Callfornla Dept of Educalion
SAGCS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 )
Flie: lund-b {Rev 04/10/2018) Page 8§ Printod: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Cffice of Education

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

1210124 0137364

Humbaldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
|8sscription Regoures Codes  Dhject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Rifference
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 . boof 0.0%
Transfers of Inditect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS QF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,820,054.00 New|
Caliornia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2618,2.0 Page 10 Printad: 7HA/2018 10:28 AM

File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018}



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

July 1 Budget

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboeldt County Expenses by Object Form &2
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes{ Eslimated Acluals Budget Differance
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars In 8219 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{NTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
{p) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 500,000.00 New|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
fc} TQTAL, SOURCES 0.00 500,000.00 New
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
1) TOTAL, USES 0.00 |- 0.60 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestriclted Revenues B98O 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Contribulions from Restricted Revenues B930 0.00; _0.00 0-9%:]
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00; 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{fa-b+c-d+e) 0.00 500,000,00 New
Califernia Depl of Education
;&i}l:a?ﬁ;:jr{gr](g:ﬂ??ggg1sa?lmam- znaae Pago 11 Printad: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form 62
2017-18 . 2018-19 Percent
| Desciptlon Function Codes _ Oblect Codes| Estimated Asiuals Budaet Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 3.948,011,00 New
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 | 0.00 0.00 0.0"/(11
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} TQTAL, REVENUES : 0.00 3,948.011.00 New|

B. EXPENSES (QOblects 1000-7969)

1) Instrugtion 1000-1989 . 0.00 2.610,473.00 Naw
2} Instruction - Related Servicos 2000-2989 290 _784,305.00 New
3 Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 128.808.00 New
4} Anciflary Services 4000-4999 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
&} Community Services 5000-5989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6} Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 132,35t.00 New,
8) Plant Services B000-8999 0,00 264.117.00 New .
Except
9) Other Qutgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10V TOTAL, EXPENSES : 0.00 3,920,054.00 New

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER

FIMANCING BOURCES AND USES (A8. B10). 2,00 27.957.00 New
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/USES '

1} Interfund Transfers

a} Transfers In 8900-8929 ____0.00 0.00 0.0%]

b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 500,000.00 New|

b} Uses 7630-7689 0.00) ‘ 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributicne 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 500,000.00 New]

Califarnla Dapt of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2018,2,0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form &2
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Dasariptlon : Function Codes  Oblect Godes| Estimated Aciuals Budgst Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION {C + D4} 0.00 527.957.00 New|

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginnirg Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) Q.00 0.00 0.0%!
dj Qther Restatements 9785 | 0.00 | 0.00 - 00%
@) Adiusted Beginning Net Position {F1c + F1d) . 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 527.957.00] New_'

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9736 . 0.00 0.00 0.0_%
b} Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£) Unrastiiciod Net Position D780 0.00 527.057.00 New

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporting Seftwere - 2018.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printad: 7/11/2016 10:28 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter July 1 Budget

Humbeldt Ceunty Offlce of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 Q137364
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Net Positicn Detail Form 62
2017-18 2018-19
Resource _ Description Estimated Acluals Budgdet
0.00

Total, Restricted Net Position 7 0.00

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporling Softwarg - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012} Page 1

Printed: 7/11/2018 10:28 AM



Agenda item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

Action Requestad:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
In the future the Board Warrant and Payroli Reports will be attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller

Agenda ltem 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly
process for the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
MNone

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information andior Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
MNone

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

~ Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
Nong

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report.

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.
6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
No items

“Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
No Items

Subject:
No ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda [tem 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda [tem 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:
10.1 Items for consideration for future agendas

Action Reguested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Eiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 11,
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject: :
11, EUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings - 8/16, 8/20, 10118, 11/15, 12/20

Action Reguested:

None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background information and/or Statement of Nead:
meetings for the 2018 calendar year.

111 Atits organizational meeting in March, the Board scheduled its
The Board may adjust this meeting schedule as needed.

Fiscal Implications:

Nong

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 12.
ADJOURNMENT




